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PART I.  FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1 - Financial Statements (unaudited)

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Unaudited)

     September 30,     December 31,

   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets

  Cash and due from banks 	 $        829,474 $        762,923 $        953,846 

  Interest-bearing deposits at financial institutions 	 112,816  47,293 54,351 

  Federal funds sold and securities purchased
     under agreements to resell 	 41,139  52,539  13,067 

  Trading account assets 	 310,808 237,292  263,315 

  Loans held for resale 	 1,870,863 1,226,839  1,862,637 

  Available for sale securities (amortized cost: $4,608,555,
     $4,981,800 and $4,694,248, respectively)	 4,757,020 5,123,428 4,780,629 

  Loans:

    Commercial, financial and agricultural 	 5,353,903 5,280,743 5,145,917 

    Foreign 	 268,209 407,733 397,737 

    Accounts receivable - factoring 	 758,269 711,156 640,312 

    Real estate - construction 	 2,295,836 2,346,178 2,190,854 

    Real estate - mortgage 

      Secured by 1-4 family residential 	 4,526,492 5,542,735 5,166,097 

      FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed 	 213,169 177,182 133,751 

      Non-farm, nonresidential properties 	 5,028,295 4,686,335 4,821,293 

      Multi-family (5 or more) residential 	 870,681 817,264 846,259 

      Secured by farmland 	 491,637 448,401 462,676 
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    Home equity 	 1,383,561 866,709 935,841 

    Consumer 	 2,088,879 2,492,639 2,338,560 

    Direct lease financing 	

         81,487         105,879         104,705

  Total loans 	 23,360,418 23,882,954 23,184,002 

  Less:  Unearned income 	 (24,652)  (21,331)  (20,963)

            Allowance for losses on loans 	

      (356,561

)

       (342,194

)

       (341,930

)

        Net loans 	 22,979,205 23,519,429 22,821,109 

  Premises and equipment, net 	 544,197 577,608 556,686 

  Accrued interest receivable 	 210,883 266,763 245,847 

  FHA/VA claims receivable, net 	 34,712 62,281 55,813 

  Mortgage servicing rights, net 	 235,411 162,612 150,303 

  Goodwill, net 	 769,491 799,001 780,612 

  Other intangibles, net 	 132,789 155,945 146,695 

  Other assets  	

         418,927          392,888          512,694

         Total assets 	

$  33,247,735 $  33,386,841 $  33,197,604

Liabilities and shareholders' equity

  Deposits 

    Noninterest-bearing 	 $  4,788,926 $  4,239,866 $   4,509,944 

    Certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over 	 1,623,473 1,817,284 1,602,117 

    Other interest-bearing 	

  16,902,336   17,441,908    17,318,441

        Total deposits 	 23,314,735 23,499,058 23,430,502 

  Short-term borrowings 	 3,048,855 3,224,990 3,076,679 

  Short- and medium-term senior notes 	 598,141 20,000 - 

  Federal Home Loan Bank advances 	 960,743 1,461,530 1,461,190 

  Other long-term debt 	 1,249,688 1,275,780 1,275,509 

  Accrued interest, expenses and taxes 	 247,482 281,705 282,211 

  Other liabilities 	

         595,798         412,947         447,772

        Total liabilities 	     30,015,442    30,176,010    29,973,863
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  Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 14)	 - - - 

  Shareholders' equity 

    Convertible preferred stock 	 12,959 16,478 16,101 

    Common stock, $5 par value; 300,000,000 shares authorized;
        200,055,546 issued and outstanding (206,035,884 at
        September 30, 2001 and 206,113,331 at December 31, 2001) 	 1,000,278  1,030,179 1,030,567 

    Additional paid-in capital 	 538,007  534,690 535,378 

    Retained earnings 	 1,606,363 1,553,309 1,600,153 

    Unearned compensation 	 (19,353)  (13,472)  (13,022)

    Accumulated other comprehensive income 	

           94,039           89,647           54,564

        Total shareholders' equity 	

      3,232,293      3,210,831      3,223,741

        Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 	

$  33,247,735 $ 33,386,841 $ 33,197,604

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

      September 30,           September 30,   

     2002          2001          2002         2001    

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Interest income

  Interest and fees on loans 	 $   382,905 $    475,446 $   1,162,716 $   1,507,139 

  Interest on investment securities

    Taxable 	 58,353       63,511 174,755      223,478 

    Tax-exempt 	 9,666       14,656 32,932        45,107 

  Interest on deposits at financial institutions 	 680            409 1,653          1,546 

  Interest on federal funds sold and securities purchased
    under agreements to resell 	 214 853 1,263 1,856 

  Interest on trading account assets 	 2,522          3,418 7,143       12,064 

  Interest on loans held for resale 	       19,469       21,773          59,035         52,006
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      Total interest income 	     473,809     580,066     1,439,497    1,843,196

Interest expense

  Interest on deposits 	 102,650      184,837 336,792     609,196 

  Interest on short-term borrowings 	 9,848         30,025 25,384      160,542 

  Interest on long-term debt 	      36,954       42,526        113,606       123,590

      Total interest expense 	    149,452     257,388        475,782       893,328

      Net interest income 	 324,357       322,678 963,715 949,868 

Provision for losses on loans 	      48,000       41,933        137,901         96,133

     Net interest income after provision for losses on loans 	    276,357     280,745        825,814       853,735

Noninterest income

  Service charges on deposit accounts 	 61,126           53,694 170,005         163,401 

  Mortgage banking revenue 	 59,606           51,279 154,123          138,689 

  Merchant services income 	 528           10,430 10,978           31,392 

  Factoring commissions and fees 	 11,571             9,620 31,142           28,700 

  Trust service income 	 7,290             6,954 21,529           21,026 

  Profits and commissions from trading activities 	 1,831             1,339 4,407             6,226 

  Investment securities (losses) gains 	 (1,300)               580 10,736             8,934 

  Investments and insurance 	 15,989           13,544 42,997           37,199 

  Other income 	      37,465         48,901        106,187       112,859

      Total noninterest income 	    194,106       196,341        552,104       548,426

Noninterest expense

  Salaries and employee benefits 	 139,476         139,062 401,206         404,575 

  Net occupancy expense 	 25,923           26,603 77,463           78,143 

  Equipment expense 	 20,679           22,026 61,570           66,649 

  Goodwill amortization 	 3,652           12,089 10,956           36,184 
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  Other intangibles amortization 	 4,087             4,240 12,303            12,968 

  Other expense 	       82,281       103,571        252,992       307,737

      Total noninterest expense 	     276,098       307,591        816,490       906,256

      Earnings before income taxes 	 194,365         169,495 561,428         495,905 

  Income taxes 	        60,136           57,491        173,706       168,209

      Net earnings 	 $   134,229 $      112,004 $     387,722 $    327,696

      Net earnings applicable to common shares 	 $   133,969 $      111,703 $     386,968 $    326,630

Earnings per common share 

    Basic 	 $           .67 $              .54 $           1.91 $          1.59 

    Diluted 	 .66 .54 1.88 1.58 

Dividends per common share	 .33 .33 1.00 1.00 

Average common shares outstanding (in thousands)

    Basic 	 200,501 205,798 203,049         205,397 

    Diluted 	 202,918         208,330 205,928         207,841 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Unaudited)

Convertible
Preferred
   Stock   

Common
  Stock  

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Unearned
Compensation

Accumulated
 Other 

Comprehensive
 Income Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, January 1, 2002 	 $  16,101 $ 1,030,567 $   535,378  $  1,600,153      $     (13,022) $       54,564 $   3,223,741 

Comprehensive income

     Net earnings 	 - - - 387,722 - - 387,722 

Other comprehensive income, net of taxes

- - - - - 39,475         39,475
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     Net change in unrealized gain on 
       available for sale securities 	

      Total comprehensive income 	 427,197 

Dividends

     Common dividends 	 - - -  (203,041) - - (203,041)

     Preferred dividends - Series E 	 - - - (754) - - (754)

Common stock issued under employee
  benefit plans, net of exchanges 	 - 4,745 22,654 - (7,778) - 19,621 

Amortization of restricted stock grants	 - - - - 1,447 - 1,447 

Conversion of preferred stock 	 (3,142) 817 2,325 - - - - 

Cash paid for fractional shares relating to 
  stock split 	 - (5,628) 5,286 - - - (342)

Common stock purchased and retired 	

           -       (30,223

)

    (27,636

)

     (177,717

)

               -

               -

      (235,576

)

Balance, September 30, 2002 	

$  12,959 $ 1,000,278 $  538,007 $  1,606,363 $     (19,353

) $      94,039

$   3,232,293

Before Tax Tax Net of Tax
  Amount    Expense    Amount  

Disclosure of reclassification amount:
Change in the unrealized gain on available for sale securities arising
   during the period	 $   51,348 $  (18,576) $  32,772 
Less:  Reclassification for gains included in net earnings	      10,736       (4,033

)

      6,703

Net change in the unrealized gain on available for sale securities	 $   62,084 $  (22,609

)

$  39,475

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
     September 30,     
   2002      2001   
(Dollars in thousands)
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Operating activities
  Net earnings	 $   387,722 $     327,696 
  Reconciliation of net earnings to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
    Provision for losses on loans	 137,901 96,133 
    Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment	 49,701 58,582 
    Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles	 23,259 49,152 
    Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights,

 net	

13,171 30,088 

    Net amortization of investment securities	 9,620 6,765 
    Net realized gains on sales of investment securities	 (10,736) (8,934)
    Gain on sale of residential mortgage loans	 (48,608) (21,555)
    Gain on sale of branches	 (2,881) (20,716)
    Deferred income tax expense 	 22,632 27,094 
    Increase in trading account assets and loans held 

for resale

(7,111) (773,146)

    Decrease in other assets	 49,882 46,797 
    Net increase in accrued interest, expenses, taxes and other liabilities	 284 10,100 
    Other, net	                -          3,112

          Net cash provided (used) by operating activities	       624,836     (168,832

)

Investing activities
  Net (increase) decrease in short-term investments	 (58,465) 1,751 
  Proceeds from sales of available for sale securities	 370,292 1,115,352 
  Proceeds from maturities, calls and prepayments of available for sale securities	 892,941 1,003,418 
  Purchases of available for sale securities	 (1,027,577) (207,125)
  Net (increase) decrease in loans	 (366,532) 56,358 
  Net cash received from acquired institutions	 15,891 61,970 
  Sale of residential real estate loans	 - 1,172,601 
  Purchases of premises and equipment, net	       (39,707

)

      (25,300

)
          Net cash (used) provided by investing activities	     (213,157

)

  3,179,025

Financing activities
  Net increase (decrease) in deposits	 14,882 (189,480)
  Net decrease in short-term borrowings	 (27,824) (2,870,466)
  Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt	 598,593 1,467,415 
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  Repayment of long-term debt	 (536,041) (1,190,820)
  Net cash paid for sales of deposits	 (137,455) (189,908)
  Proceeds from issuance of common stock	 19,621 17,195 
  Cash paid for fractional shares relating to stock split	 (342) - 
  Purchase and retirement of common stock	 (235,576) (87,692)
  Cash dividends paid	      (203,837

)

    (205,677

)
          Net cash used by financing activities 	      (507,979

)

 (3,249,433

)

  Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents	 (96,300) (239,240)
  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	       966,913   1,054,702

  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	 $    870,613 $   815,462

Supplemental disclosures
  Cash paid for
    Interest	 $    502,004 $    965,445 
    Income taxes 	 150,454 131,540 
  Non-cash items
    Unrealized gain on securities available for sale	 148,465 141,628 
    Available for sale securities, pending settlement	 148,455 - 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Principles of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. The foregoing financial statements are unaudited; however, in the opinion of
management, all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair statement of the
results for the interim periods have been included.

The accounting policies followed by Union Planters Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, Union Planters or
the Company) for interim financial reporting are consistent with the accounting policies followed for annual financial
reporting except for newly issued accounting pronouncements discussed below. The notes included herein should be
read in conjunction with the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in Appendix C of Union Planters
Corporation's Definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Shareholders' Meeting held April 18, 2002 (the Definitive
Proxy Statement including the 2001 Annual Financial Disclosures are referred to as the Proxy and Annual Financial
Disclosures). Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2002 financial reporting
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presentation.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142,
"Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." This standard addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other
assets (but not those acquired in a business combination) should be accounted for in the financial statements upon their acquisition and
supercedes Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 17, "Intangible Assets." SFAS No. 142 changes the accounting for goodwill and
other intangible assets in the following significant respects:

Acquiring entities integrate acquired entities into their operations; thus, the acquirers' expectations of benefits from the resulting
synergies usually are reflected in the premium that they pay to acquire those entities. APB No. 17 treated the acquired entity as if it
remained a stand-alone entity rather than being integrated with the acquiring entity. SFAS No. 142 adopts a view of goodwill that
bases the accounting for goodwill on the units of the combined entity into which the acquired entity is integrated.

• 

APB Opinion No. 17 presumed that goodwill and other intangible assets were wasting assets and were amortized over an estimated
life. SFAS No. 142 requires goodwill and other intangible assets that have indefinite lives to not be amortized but rather to be tested at
least annually for impairment. Intangible assets that have finite useful lives will continue to be amortized over their useful lives, but
without the constraint of an arbitrary ceiling.

• 

SFAS No. 142 provides specific guidance for testing goodwill for impairment.• 
SFAS No. 142 provides specific guidance on testing intangible assets that will not be amortized for impairment and thus removes
those assets from the scope of other impairment guidance. Intangible assets that are not amortized will be tested for impairment at least
annually by comparing the fair value of those assets with their recorded amount.

• 

SFAS No. 142 requires disclosure about changes in the carrying amount of goodwill from period to period (in the aggregate and by
reportable segment), the carrying amount of intangible assets by major intangible asset class for those subject to amortization and for
those not subject to amortization and the estimated asset amortization for the next five years.

• 

Union Planters adopted this standard on January 1, 2002. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2002,
the net impact on the consolidated statement of earnings was an increase in net earnings of $8.0 million and $24.1
million, respectively. See Note 12 for further discussion.

In October 2001, the FASB issued interpretive guidance for SFAS No. 142 affirming that intangible assets acquired
through the purchase of branches will continue to be amortized. This resulted in the continued amortization of certain
unidentified intangibles included in goodwill associated with branch purchases. During the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2002, this amortization expense was $3.7 million and $11.0 million, respectively.

In October 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 147, "Acquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions." This statement
amends the accounting for acquisitions of branches qualifying as a business. Such acquisitions will now be accounted
for in accordance with SFAS No. 142. Thus, the requirement to recognize and amortize any excess of the fair value of
liabilities assumed over the fair value of tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired as an unidentifiable
intangible asset no longer applies to acquisitions within the scope of this statement. During the fourth quarter, Union
Planters, will adopt this standard and, as required, restate net earnings for the first three quarters of the year, reversing
approximately $6.8 million of pretax amortization expense incurred during the first nine months of 2002. The effect
on net earnings for the first nine months of 2002 is expected to be $4.7 million or $.02 per diluted share.
Unidentifiable intangible assets included in goodwill with a book value of $61.4 million will continue to be amortized,
resulting in quarterly amortization expense of $1.4 million.

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets," which supersedes SFAS
No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of," and the accounting and reporting
provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the Results of Operations - Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions," for the disposal of a business and amends Accounting Research
Bulletin (ARB) No. 51, "Consolidated Financial Statements." Significant changes in accounting include:

Establishment of a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale.• 
Goodwill is no longer included in the scope of this guidance.• 
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Long-lived assets to be abandoned are now required to have depreciable lives that are in accordance with APB Opinion No. 20,
"Accounting Changes."

• 

Long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale are required to be measured at the lower of book value or the fair value, less the cost to sell.• 
Losses related to discontinued operations are no longer reported until they have been incurred.• 

The provisions of this standard are required to be applied starting with fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2001. Union Planters adopted this standard on January 1, 2002. The adoption had an immaterial impact on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Costs associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.

In June of 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146 "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities." Previous guidance
required expenses for exit or disposal activities to be accrued when the exit or disposal plan was approved by management and the liability was
probable and quantifiable regardless of when the expense would be incurred. This standard requires that liabilities or costs associated with such
activities be recognized when incurred. This standard also requires that any such liability be recognized initially at fair value. The provisions of
this standard are effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002 with earlier application permitted. Union Planters will
adopt the new standard as required and does not expect it to have a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations
or cash flows.

Note 2. Acquisitions

On February 12, 2001, Union Planters acquired Jefferson Savings Bancorp, Inc. (Jefferson Savings) of Ballwin,
Missouri, the parent of Jefferson Heritage Bank, a federal savings bank. Jefferson Savings had total assets of $1.6
billion, total loans of $1.3 billion and total deposits of $877 million at acquisition. Union Planters exchanged
approximately 6.6 million shares of its common stock for all of the outstanding shares of Jefferson Savings. The
acquisition was accounted for as a purchase. Goodwill and other intangibles resulting from the acquisition were $46.5
million.

Union Planters previously announced its intent to purchase common shares up to the number of shares issued in the
transaction, and at September 30, 2002, all shares had been purchased and retired.

Note 3. Investment Securities

The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities are summarized as follows:

         September 30, 2002         
Amortized     Unrealized     
   Cost      Gains      Losses     Fair

Value  
(Dollars in thousands)

Available for sale securities
U.S. Government and federal agencies
  U.S. Treasury	 $       64,523 $      2,788 $      - $       67,311
  U.S. Government agencies
    Collateralized mortgage obligations	 1,817,806 43,752 8 1,861,550
    Mortgage-backed	 369,275 20,490 2 389,763
    Other	       154,552        7,081         16      161,617
          Total U.S. Government and federal
agencies	

2,406,156 74,111 26 2,480,241

Obligations of states and political subdivisions	 760,566 45,351 155 805,762
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Other stocks and securities	    1,441,833      30,580    1,396    1,471,017
Total available for sale securities $ 4,608,555 $ 150,042 $ 1,577 $ 4,757,020

      December 31, 2001      
Amortized     Unrealized    
    Cost       Gains      Losses     Fair Value  

(Dollars in thousands)
Available for sale securities
U.S. Government and federal agencies
  U.S. Treasury	 $      78,414 $   1,478 $       156 $      79,736
  U.S. Government agencies
    Collateralized mortgage obligations	 1,699,771 34,352 1,480 1,732,643
    Mortgage-backed	 355,830 9,323 621 364,532
    Other	       324,361      9,421           95      333,687
          Total U.S. Government and federal
agencies	

2,458,376 54,574 2,352 2,510,598

Obligations of states and political subdivisions	 1,084,757 24,065 4,049 1,104,773
Other stocks and securities	    1,151,115    21,277      7,134    1,165,258

Total available for sale securities $ 4,694,248 $ 99,916 $ 13,535 $ 4,780,629

Investment securities having a fair value of approximately $2.2 billion at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001
were pledged to secure public and trust funds on deposit, securities sold under agreements to repurchase and Federal
Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances.

Included in available for sale investment securities is $271.1 million and $269.9 million of Federal Home Loan Bank
and Federal Reserve Bank stock at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001, respectively, for which there is no
readily determinable market value.

The following table presents the gross realized gains and losses on available for sale investment securities for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
     September 30,          September 30,     
   2002      2001      2002      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)

Realized gains	 $       564 $     591 $    12,789 $    11,628 
Realized losses	 1,864     11 2,053  2,694 

The loss during the third quarter of 2002 is related to interest only strips arising from Union Planters' sales and
securitizations of mortgage loans, which had an other than temporary decline in value due to increased prepayment
speeds on the underlying mortgages that was accounted for as a realized loss.

Note 4. Nonperforming Loans
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Nonperforming loans are summarized as follows:

September 30, December 31,
   2002      2001   
(Dollars in thousands)

Nonaccrual loans	 $ 298,689 $ 234,405
Restructured loans	           561           868

Total nonperforming loans $ 299,250 $ 235,273

FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed
  loans on nonaccrual status $     1,659 $    1,872 

Note 5. Allowance for Losses on Loans

The changes in the allowance for losses on loans for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001
are as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
             September 30,                          September 30,             

   2002      2001      2002      2001   
(Dollars in thousands)

Beginning balance $  353,566 $  342,868 $ 341,930 $  335,452 

Provision for losses on loans	 48,000 41,933 137,901 96,133 
Recoveries of loans previously charged off	 10,911 29,290 28,860 54,014 
Loans charged off	 (55,916) (71,222) (152,130) (145,867)
Increase due to acquisitions	 - - - 5,753 
Decrease due to sale of loans	              -          (675

)

            -       (3,291

)
Ending balance $  356,561 $  342,194 $ 356,561 $  342,194

Note 6. Borrowings

Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings include short-term FHLB advances, federal funds purchased, securities sold under agreements
to repurchase and other short-term borrowings. Short-term FHLB advances are borrowings from the FHLB, which are
collateralized by mortgage-backed securities and mortgage loans. Federal funds purchased arise from Union Planters'
market activity with its correspondent banks and generally mature in one business day. Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase are collateralized by U.S. Government and agency securities.

Short-term borrowings are summarized as follows:
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             September 30,             December 31,
   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)
Balances at period-end
  Short-term FHLB advances	 $     400,000$     400,000 $     400,000
  Federal funds purchased	 1,293,935 1,414,345 1,266,804
  Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	 1,329,758 1,408,905 1,408,134
  Other short-term borrowings	          25,162           1,740            1,741
          Total short-term borrowings	 $  3,048,855$  3,224,990 $  3,076,679

Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase
  Year-to-date daily average balance	 $  2,176,550$  3,370,256 $  3,198,989
  Weighted average interest rate	 1.49% 4.43% 2.54%
Short-term FHLB advances
  Year-to-date daily average balance	 $       90,842$  1,249,817 $  1,035,616
  Weighted average interest rate	 1.80% 5.21% 4.93%

Short- and Medium-Term Senior Notes

Union Planters has a $5.0 billion senior and subordinated bank note program. Under the program, Union Planters
Bank, N.A. (UPB) may issue senior bank notes with maturities ranging from 30 days to one year from their respective
issue dates (Short-Term Senior Notes), senior bank notes with maturities more than one year to 30 years from their
respective dates of issue (Medium-Term Senior Notes) and subordinated bank notes with maturities from 5 years to 30
years from their respective dates of issue (Subordinated Notes).

At September 30, 2002, September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001, there were no Subordinated Notes outstanding under this program. At
September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001, there were no Short-Term Senior Notes outstanding.

On June 7, 2002, UPB issued $600.0 million in Medium-Term Senior Notes. The notes carry an interest rate of
5.125% annually and mature in June 2007. A summary of the Medium-Term Senior Notes outstanding is as follows:

Medium-Term Senior Notes
             September 30,             December 31,

   2002      2001      2001   
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed-rate notes at period-end	 $ 598,141 $   20,000 $         -
Range of maturities	 6/07 10/01 -

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Certain of Union Planters' banking and thrift subsidiaries had outstanding advances with original maturity dates of
greater than one year from the FHLB under Blanket Agreements for Advances and Security Agreements (the
Agreements). The Agreements enable these subsidiaries to borrow funds from the FHLB to fund mortgage loan
programs and to satisfy certain other funding needs. The value of the mortgage-backed securities and mortgage loans
pledged under the Agreements must be maintained at not less than 115% and 150%, respectively, of the outstanding
advances. At September 30, 2002, Union Planters had an adequate amount of mortgage-backed securities and loans to
satisfy the collateral requirements. A summary of the advances is as follows:

        September 30,        December 31,
   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)
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Balance at period-end	 $    960,743 $  1,461,530 $  1,461,190
Range of interest rates	 1.71% - 6.92% 1.75% - 6.92% 1.75% - 6.92%
Range of maturities	 2002 - 2021 2001 - 2021 2002 - 2021

Other Long-Term Debt

Union Planters' other long-term debt is summarized as follows. Reference is made to Note 9 to the consolidated
financial statements in the Proxy and Annual Financial Disclosures for additional information regarding these
borrowings.

        September 30,     December 31,
   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)

8.20% Trust Preferred Securities	 $     207,244 $     199,106 $     199,115
6.25% Subordinated Notes due 2003	 74,443  74,391 74,404
6.75% Subordinated Notes due 2005	 99,817  99,758 99,773
7.75% Subordinated Notes due 2011	 499,242 499,153 499,175
6.50% Putable/Callable Subordinated Notes due 2018	 301,607 300,729 300,682
Variable-rate asset-backed certificates	 66,667 100,000 100,000
Other long-term debt	               668            2,643            2,360

Total other long-term debt $  1,249,688 $  1,275,780 $  1,275,509

Note 7. Shareholders' Equity

Common Stock

During the second quarter of 2002, the Union Planters Board of Directors declared a three-for-two stock split, in the
form of a 50% stock dividend, on the shares of Union Planters common stock. The additional shares were paid on
June 6, 2002 to shareholders of record at the close of business on May 22, 2002. As a result of the stock split, 67.6
million shares were issued, and cash in the amount of $.3 million was paid in lieu of fractional shares. All share and
per share information has been adjusted for the impact of the split.

Preferred Stock

Union Planters' outstanding preferred stock, all of which is convertible into shares of Union Planters' common stock,
is summarized as follows:

        September 30,        December 31,
   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)
Preferred stock, without par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized
  Series E, 8% cumulative, convertible, preferred stock (stated at liquidation value of
    $25 per share) 518,362 shares issued and outstanding (659,104 at September 30,
    2001 and 644,037 at December 31, 2001)	 $  12,959 $  16,478 $  16,101
  Series F preferred stock
    300,000 shares authorized, none issued 	            -            -            -

Total preferred stock $  12,959 $  16,478 $  16,101
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Note 8. Other Noninterest Income and Expense

     Three Months Ended        Nine Months Ended   
      September 30,         September 30,   
   2002      2001      2002      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)
Other noninterest income
  Bankcard transaction fees	 $  10,313 $     7,592 $   28,414 $      22,552 
  Letters of credit fees	 2,761 2,165 6,950 6,097 
  Net gain on sales of branches/deposits and other assets	 522 18,586 2,851 19,838 
  Earnings of equity method investments	 1,251 1,122 3,820 4,385 
  Professional employment services, net 		 7,347 6,180 20,047 19,303 
  Other income	    15,271    13,256      44,105        40,684

Total other noninterest income $ 37,465 $ 48,901 $ 106,187 $   112,859

Other noninterest expense
  Communications 	 $   7,387 $   8,954 $   22,075 $     26,357 
  Other contracted services 	 8,688 8,583 25,749 26,366 
  Postage and carrier 	 6,451 7,227 19,665 23,247 
  Advertising and promotion 	 4,640 4,969 18,151 20,803 
  Stationery and supplies 	 4,471 5,415 14,836 17,523 
  Merchant services expense 	 (13) 6,781 945 20,199 
  Other personnel services 	 4,071 3,853 11,968 10,494 
  Legal fees and litigation 	 7,439 3,248 13,797 8,751 
  Travel 	 2,490 2,531 7,124 8,254 

Miscellaneous charge offs 	

6,227 10,586 10,936 17,828 

  Federal Reserve fees 	 1,653 1,970 5,102 6,106 
  Taxes other than income 	 1,494 1,837 4,876 5,563 
  Accounting and auditing fees 	 1,521 1,660 4,879 4,514 
  Consultant fees 	 935 934 1,468 15,923 
  Brokerage and clearing fees 	 1,886 1,183 4,829 5,363 
  Other real estate expense 	 3,232 1,462 6,873 4,564 
  FDIC insurance 	 998 1,091 3,086 3,351 
  Dues, subscriptions and contributions 	 1,458 2,081 4,968 4,118 
  Bank examiner fees 	 935 1,007 2,910 3,069 
  Insurance 	 1,814 902 4,058 2,726 
  Provision for losses on FHA/VA foreclosure claims 	 130 45 503 2,646 
  Loss (gain) on fixed assets 	 299 (4,000) (1,439) (3,285)
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  UPExcel expense  	 8,949 9,846 14,120 17,880 
  Branch sale and closing expenses 	 (450) (2,163) 1,126 (1,380)
  Mortgage intangibles expense	 (3,478) 15,652 13,171 30,088 

Write-off of software	

- 3,790 - 3,790 

  Other noninterest expense 	

      9,054         4,127       37,216       22,879

Total other noninterest expense $  82,281 $  103,571 $  252,992 $  307,737

Note 9. Income Taxes

Applicable income taxes for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 were $173.7 million, resulting in an effective
tax rate of 30.94%. Applicable income taxes for the same period in 2001 were $168.2 million, resulting in an effective
tax rate of 33.92%. The decrease in the effective rate in 2002, as compared to 2001, is due to the change in the mix of
taxable and nontaxable revenues and the change in accounting treatment for goodwill. Additionally, other tax
strategies were initiated that are designed to enhance the Company's ability to raise Tier I capital and have the added
benefit of reducing both federal and state tax expense. The Company anticipates that over the next several quarters, it
will sustain an effective tax rate comparable to that of the third quarter of 2002. The tax expense applicable to
investment securities gains for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 was $4.0 million and $3.3
million, respectively.

At September 30, 2002, the Company had a net deferred tax asset of $19.4 million compared to $67.4 million at
December 31, 2001. The net deferred tax asset includes a deferred tax liability related to the net unrealized gain on
available for sale securities of

$58.0 million and $31.8 million at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001, respectively. Based upon historical
earnings and anticipated future earnings, management believes that normal operations will generate sufficient future
taxable income to realize these deferred tax benefits in full. Therefore, no extraordinary strategies are deemed
necessary by management to generate sufficient taxable income for purposes of realizing the net deferred tax asset.

Note 10. Earnings Per Share

The calculation of earnings per share is summarized as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

              September 30,                                 September 30,                 

   2002       2001      2002      2001   

(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Basic:

  Net earnings 	 $  134,229 $  112,004 $  387,722 $   327,696

    Less:  Preferred dividends 	           260           301            754         1,066

  Net earnings applicable to common shares 	 $  133,969 $  111,703 $  386,968 $  326,630
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  Average common shares outstanding 	 200,501 205,798 203,049 205,397

  Earnings per common share-basic 	 $        0.67 $        0.54 $        1.91 $        1.59

Diluted:

  Net earnings 	 $  134,229 $  112,004 $  387,722 $  327,696

  Average common shares outstanding 	 200,501 205,798 203,049 205,397

  Stock option adjustment 	 1,438 1,237 1,882 1,042

  Preferred stock adjustment 	           979        1,295           997       1,402

  Average common shares outstanding,
adjusted	

   202,918    208,330    205,928   207,841

  Earnings per common share-diluted 	 $       0.66 $       0.54 $       1.88 $        1.58
Note 11. Mortgage Loan Servicing

Union Planters acted as servicing agent for residential mortgage loans totaling approximately $18.9 billion at
September 30, 2002, compared to $16.2 billion at December 31, 2001. The loans serviced for others are not included
in Union Planters' consolidated balance sheet. The following table presents a reconciliation of the changes in mortgage
servicing rights:

Nine Months Ended
           September 30,           

   2002      2001   
(Dollars in thousands)

Beginning balance	 $   150,303 $    123,940 
Additions	 98,279 68,760 
Amortization of servicing rights	 (28,291) (30,088)
Net recovery of provision for impairment	

15,120 -

Ending balance	 $   235,411 $   162,612

Union Planters had no valuation allowance associated with the mortgage servicing rights portfolio at September 30,
2002 compared to $15.1 million as of December 31, 2001. The estimated fair value of mortgage servicing rights at
September 30, 2002 was $259.4 million. Significant assumptions utilized in estimating the fair value were as follows:

Estimated portfolio
prepayment speed

7.0% - 20.6%
CPR

Market discount rates 9.5% -
13.0%        

Both of the significant assumptions above directly relate to and move in concert with mortgage interest rates. In the
view of management, in order to understand the hypothetical effect on the fair value of the mortgage servicing rights
as a result of unfavorable variations in the significant assumptions, it is necessary to measure the effect that would
result from a decline in mortgage interest rates. At September 30, 2002, the reduction in the current fair value of
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mortgage servicing rights resulting from an immediate 50 and 100 basis point decline in mortgage interest rates would
be approximately $14.2 million and $82.2 million, respectively. The actual decline in fair value related to decreased
mortgage interest rates could differ significantly from this estimate due to the propensity of borrowers to refinance in
light of the remaining life and unpaid principal balance of their existing mortgage loan and the costs related to
refinancing.

As a result of the implementation of a new modeling tool used to evaluate mortgage servicing rights, in July of 2002,
the Company refined certain estimates, principally prepayment speed estimates, used in each market, which project
cash flows from serviced mortgage loans and the fair value of mortgage servicing rights. These changes in estimates
resulted in the recovery of $11.9 million in previously recorded impairment in mortgage servicing rights and thus an
increase in earnings after taxes of $8.3 million, or $.04 per diluted share for both the quarter and the nine months
ended September 30, 2002. As a result of these changes, the mortgage servicing rights for the two strata of mortgage
loans having an impairment of $11.9 million at June 30, 2002 had an estimated fair value of $42.1 million more than
their recorded value.

Note 12. Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, most goodwill is no longer subject to amortization. The carrying value of goodwill
not subject to amortization was $529.3 million at September 30, 2002 of which $50.7 million was in the "other
operating units" line of business, with the remainder in the "banking" line of business. During the third quarter of
2002, Union Planters performed its annual evaluation of goodwill for impairment using a discounted cash flow
method. The evaluation resulted in no impairment. Had SFAS No. 142 been implemented prior to 2001, net earnings
for the third quarter and first nine months of 2001 would have increased $8.0 million and $24.1 million, respectively.
Both basic and diluted earnings per share would have increased $.04 for the quarter and $.12 for the first nine months.

Union Planters' other intangible assets are core deposit intangibles acquired through bank acquisitions and are subject
to amortization periods up to 15 years with no residual value. The gross amount of other intangible assets at
September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001 was $232.0 million, with accumulated amortization of $99.2 million at
September 30, 2002 and $8.69 million at December 31, 2001. All other intangibles are in the "banking" line of
business. The weighted average amortization period is 159.9 months.

Note 13. Line of Business Reporting

       Three Months Ended September 30, 2002                   Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002            
Other Other

Operating Parent Consolidated Operating Parent Consolidated
   Banking     Units    Company    Total      Banking     Units    Company    Total   

(Dollars in thousands)

Net interest income (expense)	 $  298,593 $ 45,218 $ (19,454) $  324,357 $  879,563 $  128,442 $  (44,290) $  963,715 
Provision for losses on loans	 (38,769) (9,231) --  (48,000) (112,163) (25,738) --  (137,901)
Noninterest income (1)	 94,932 90,886 8,288 194,106 296,446 247,073 8,585 552,104 
Noninterest expense	   (224,068

)

  (54,356

)

       2,326    (276,098

)

  (633,471

)

  (181,485

)

     (1,534

)

  (816,490

)
Earnings (loss) before taxes (1) $  130,688 $  72,517 $   (8,840

)

$   194,365 $  430,375 $  168,292 $ (37,239

)

$  561,428

Average assets	 $ 27,394,439 $ 4,474,061 $ 644,136 $ 32,512,636 $ 27,735,568 $ 4,299,861 $ 351,161 $ 32,386,590 

       Three Months Ended September 30, 2001                Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001            
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Other Other
Operating Parent Consolidated Operating Parent Consolidated

   Banking     Units    Company    Total     Banking     Units    Company    Total   
(Dollars in thousands)

Net interest income (expense)	 $  294,699 $   39,076 $ (11,097) $   322,678 $   862,667 $   111,683 $ (24,482) $   949,868 
Provision for losses on loans	 (30,666) (11,267) --  (41,933) (79,362) (16,771) --  (96,133)
Noninterest income (1) 	 131,591 64,696 54 196,341 357,932 190,091 403 548,426 
Noninterest expense	   (242,373

)

   (62,002

)

     (3,216

)

   (307,591

)

   (726,997

)

   (171,436

)

     (7,823

)

   (906,256

)
Earnings (loss) before taxes (1) $  153,251 $   30,503 $ (14,259

)

$   169,495 $   414,240 $   113,567 $ (31,902

)

$   495,905

Average assets	 $ 30,063,533 $ 3,551,800 $ 182,958 $ 33,798,291 $ 31,403,422 $ 2,951,461 $ 163,192 $ 34,518,075 

____________________

Parent company noninterest income and earnings before income taxes are net of the intercompany dividend eliminations of $120.5 million and $4.8
million for the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and $361.7 million and $67.6 million, respectively, for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 and 2001.

1. 

Note 14. Contingent Liabilities

Union Planters and/or its subsidiaries are parties to various legal proceedings that have arisen in the ordinary course of
business and are parties to various pending civil actions, all of which are being defended vigorously. Certain
proceedings previously outstanding have been subsequently settled within previously estimated amounts. While it is
impossible to predict with certainty the outcome of any legal proceeding, based upon present information including
evaluations by outside counsel, management is of the opinion that neither Union Planters' financial position, results of
operations nor liquidity will be materially affected by the ultimate resolution of pending or threatened legal
proceedings. Reference is made to Part II Item 1 for a discussion of legal proceedings.

Note 15. Derivative Financial Instruments

During the third quarter of 2002, Union Planters entered into an interest rate swap with a notional value of $185
million to hedge the fair value of certain debt. This transaction qualifies as a fair value hedge under SFAS No. 133.
The swap and the debt are reported on the balance sheet at current fair value at the end of each period. The changes in
fair value of both instruments and the net interest income or expense on the swap are netted against the interest
expense related to the debt on the income statement.

At September 30, 2002, the swap had a fair value of $8.1 million, which is included in other assets. The ineffective
portion of the hedge resulted in an increase in interest expense of less than $.1 million.

Note 16. Subsequent Event

On October 17, 2002, the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of up to 15 million shares of Union Planters
common stock in addition to the 10.7 million shares previously approved. On October 22, 2002, Union Planters
repurchased and retired 2.0 million shares of its common stock. To date, 9.0 million of the approved 25.7 million
shares have been repurchased and retired.

Item 2 - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
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The following provides a narrative discussion and analysis of significant changes in Union Planters' results of
operations and financial condition. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the notes to the consolidated
financial statements included in Appendix C of Union Planters Corporation's Definitive Proxy Statement for the
Annual Shareholders' Meeting held April 18, 2002 (the Definitive Proxy Statement including the 2001 Annual
Financial Disclosures are referred to as the Proxy and Annual Financial Disclosures), the interim unaudited
consolidated financial statements and notes for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2002 included in Part I
hereof and the supplemental financial data included in this discussion.

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This discussion contains certain forward-looking statements (as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995). These statements are contained in certain sections that follow, such as Net Interest Income, Provision for
Losses on Loans, Noninterest Income, Noninterest Expense, Loans, Interest Rate Risk, as well as Legal Proceedings
in Part II, Item 1. Forward-looking statements are not based on historical information, but rather are related to future
operations, strategies, financial results or other developments. The words "anticipate," "project," "expect," "believe,"
"intend," "estimate," "should," "is likely," "target" and other expressions that indicate future events and trends identify
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are based on management's expectations as well as certain
assumptions and estimates made by, and information available to, management at the time the statements are made.
Examples of factors that could cause future results to vary from current management expectations include the
following: the timing and amount of interest rate movements (which can have a significant impact on a financial
institution); effects of changes in general economic conditions, as well as economic conditions in markets in which
Union Planters conducts business; market and monetary fluctuations and uncertainties in the financial markets;
inflation; competition within and outside the financial services industry; technology; risks inherent in originating
loans, including prepayment risks, fluctuations in collateral values and changes in customer profiles; loan loss
experience, the rate of loan charge-offs and the level of the provision for losses on loans; and changes in accounting
principles. Additionally, the policies of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System (Federal Reserve), and insurance and securities regulatory agencies, unanticipated
regulatory and judicial proceedings, unanticipated results in pending litigation or Internal Revenue Service
examinations, changes in the laws, regulations and regulatory policies applicable to Union Planters and its
subsidiaries, and Union Planters' success in executing its business plans and strategies and managing the risks
involved in the foregoing, could cause actual results to differ materially from current expectations. Union Planters
assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking statements that are made from time to time.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of Union Planters and its subsidiaries conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States and general practices within the financial services industry. The preparation of
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Union Planters considers its critical accounting policies to include the
following:

Allowance for Losses on Loans

. The allowance for losses on loans represents management's best estimate of probable losses inherent in the existing loan portfolio. The
allowance for losses on loans is increased by the provision for losses on loans charged to expense and reduced by loans charged off, net of
recoveries. The provision for losses on loans is determined based on management's assessment of several factors: reviews and evaluations of
specific loans, changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, current and anticipated economic conditions and the related impact on
specific borrowers and industry groups, historical loan loss experience, the level of classified and nonperforming loans and the results of
regulatory examinations.
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Loans are considered impaired if, based on current information and events, it is probable that Union Planters will be
unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the
loan agreement. The measurement of impaired loans is generally based on the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the historical effective interest rate stipulated in the loan agreement, except that all
collateral-dependent loans are measured for impairment based on the fair value of the collateral. In measuring the fair
value of the collateral, management uses assumptions (e.g., discount rates) and methodologies (e.g., comparison to the
recent selling price of similar assets) consistent with those that would be utilized by unrelated third parties.

Changes in the financial condition of individual borrowers, in economic conditions, in historical loss experience and
in the conditions of the various markets in which collateral may be sold may all affect the required level of the
allowance for losses on loans and the associated provision for loan losses.

Estimation of Fair Value.

The estimation of fair value is significant to a number of Union Planters' assets, including trading account assets, loans
held for resale, available for sale investment securities, mortgage servicing rights, goodwill, other real estate owned,
as well as assets and liabilities associated with derivative financial instruments. These are all recorded at either fair
value or at the lower of cost or fair value. Furthermore, accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
require disclosure of the fair value of financial instruments as a part of the notes to the consolidated financial
statements. Fair values are volatile and may be influenced by a number of factors, including market interest rates,
prepayment speeds, discount rates and the shape of yield curves.  

Fair values for trading account assets and most available for sale investment securities are based on quoted market
prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on the quoted prices of similar
instruments. The fair values of loans held for resale are based on anticipated liquidation values, while the fair values
of mortgage servicing rights are based on discounted cash flow analysis utilizing estimated portfolio prepayment
speeds and market discount rates. The fair values of residual interests in loans securitized or sold (included as part of
available for sale investment securities) are estimated based on prepayment speeds, weighted-average life, expected
credit losses and an assumed discount rate. The fair values of other real estate owned are typically determined based
on appraisals by third parties, less estimated costs to sell. The fair values of derivative financial instruments are
calculated using market interest rates. The calculated valuations are periodically confirmed with recognized derivative
dealers. Fair values of goodwill are estimated using the present value of discounted cash flows method. Cash flows are
estimated by weighting the probability of several possible trends.

Selected Financial Data

The following table presents selected financial highlights for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30,
2002 and 2001:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
       September 30,       Percentage        September 30,       Percentage
   2002      2001      Change      2002      2001      Change   

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Net earnings	 $ 134,229 $ 112,004 19.8%$ 387,722 $ 327,696 18.3%
  Per share
    Basic	 .67 .54 24.1 1.91 1.59 20.1   
    Diluted	 .66 .54 22.2 1.88 1.58 19.0   
  Return on average assets	 1.64% 1.31% 1.60% 1.27%
  Return on average common equity	 16.62 14.18 16.20 14.33
Dividends per common share	 $         .33 $         .33 $       1.00 $        1.00

Edgar Filing: UNION PLANTERS CORP - Form 10-Q

24



Net interest margin (FTE)	 4.42% 4.27% 4.47% 4.14%
Net interest spread (FTE)	 3.96 3.61 3.98 3.45
Expense ratio	 .83 1.20 1.47 1.23
Efficiency ratio	 50.13 55.03 50.55 55.95
Book value per common share at period-end	 $    16.09 $      15.50
Leverage ratio	 7.75% 7.23%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets	 9.45 9.36
Common share prices
  High closing price	 $     32.64 $     31.29 $    33.63 $      31.29
  Low closing price	 26.67 25.75 26.67 23.13
  Closing price at period-end	 27.46 28.60

____________________

FTE = Fully taxable-equivalent basis

Net interest margin = Net interest income (FTE) as a percentage of average earning assets

Net interest spread = Difference in the FTE yield on average earning assets and the rate on average interest-bearing
liabilities

Expense ratio = Net noninterest expense (noninterest expense minus noninterest income, excluding significant items
identified in the discussions of noninterest income and noninterest expense on pages 19 and 20 as well as goodwill
and other intangibles amortization) divided by average assets

Efficiency ratio = Noninterest expense (excluding significant items identified in the discussions of noninterest expense
on page 20 and goodwill and other intangibles amortization) divided by net interest income (FTE) plus noninterest
income, excluding significant items

The table that follows presents the contributions to diluted earnings per common share. A discussion of the operating
results follows this table.

Union Planters Corporation

Contributions to Diluted Earnings per Common Share

Nine Months Ended EPS
      September 30,       Increase
    2002       2001   (Decrease)

Net interest income-FTE 	 $   4.78 $   4.69 $   0.09 
Provision for losses on loans 	    (0.67

)

   (0.46

)

   (0.21

)
Net interest income after provision for losses on loans-FTE 	      4.11      4.23    (0.12
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)

Noninterest income
  Service charges on deposit accounts 	 0.83 0.79 0.04 
  Mortgage banking revenue 	 0.75 0.67 0.08 
  Merchant services income 	 0.05 0.15 (0.10)
  Factoring commissions and fees 	 0.15 0.14 0.01 
  Trust service income 	 0.10 0.10 - 
  Profits and commissions from trading activities 	 0.02 0.03 (0.01)
  Investment securities gains 	 0.05 0.04 0.01 
  Investments and insurance 	 0.21 0.18 0.03 
  Other income 	     0.52     0.55   (0.03

)
      Total noninterest income 	     2.68     2.65     0.03

Noninterest expense
  Salaries and employee benefits 	 1.95 1.95 - 
  Net occupancy expense 	 0.37 0.38 0.01 
  Equipment expense 	 0.30 0.32 0.02 
  Goodwill amortization 	 0.05 0.17 0.12 
  Other intangibles amortization 	 0.06 0.06 - 
  Other expense 	     1.23      1.48     0.25

      Total noninterest expense 	     3.96      4.36     0.40

      Earnings before income taxes-FTE 	 2.83 2.52 0.31 
Income taxes-FTE 	      0.95      0.94    (0.01

)
      Diluted earnings per common share 	 $   1.88 $   1.58 $   0.30

Change in net earnings applicable to 
  diluted earnings per share using
  previous year average shares outstanding 	 $  0.29 
Change in average shares outstanding 	     0.01

      Change in net earnings 	 $  0.30
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Average diluted shares (in thousands) 	 205,928 207,841

FTE = Fully taxable-equivalent basis

THIRD QUARTER EARNINGS OVERVIEW

For the third quarter of 2002, Union Planters reported net earnings of $134.2 million, or $.66 per diluted common
share, an increase from $112.0 million, or $.54 per diluted common share, for the same period in 2001. These earnings
represented annualized returns on average assets and average common equity of 1.64% and 16.62%, respectively,
compared to 1.31% and 14.18%, respectively, for the same period in 2001.

EARNINGS ANALYSIS

Net Interest Income

Fully taxable-equivalent net interest income for the third quarter of 2002 was $330.4 million, a decrease of $.9 million
over the same quarter last year and a $4.6 million increase from the second quarter of 2002.

The net interest margin for the third quarter of 2002 was 4.42%, which compares to 4.27% and 4.45%, respectively,
for the third quarter of 2001 and second quarter of 2002. The net interest rate spread was 3.96% for the third quarter of
2002, an increase from 3.61% for the third quarter of 2001, and unchanged from the second quarter of 2002.

Changes in net interest income and net interest margin since September 30, 2001 are the result of repositioning the
balance sheet, which was largely completed during the first quarter of 2002. Reference is made to Union Planters'
average balance sheet, analysis of volume and rate changes and Market Risk and Asset/Liability Management section,
which follow this discussion, for additional information regarding the changes in net interest income and balance sheet
repositioning initiatives.

Over the first nine months of the year, management has established initiatives to reposition the balance sheet to make
the most effective use of assets and capital. In this effort, Union Planters has grown transaction and savings accounts,
which consists of demand deposit accounts, unlimited transaction interest-bearing accounts and limited transaction
savings accounts, reduced reliance on wholesale funding, refinanced long-term debt, focused on pricing of
relationships and reduced interest rate risk. The reduction in average rate paid for interest-bearing liabilities is
attributable to these management initiatives and the lower interest rate environment. Reference is made to the Market
Risk and Asset/Liability Management section for a discussion of the impact of changing interest rates.

Interest Income

The following table presents a breakdown of average earning assets:

     Three Months Ended     Nine Months Ended
September 30, June 30, September 30,

   2002      2001      2002      2002      2001   
(Dollars in billions)

Average earning assets	 $ 29.7 $ 30.8 $ 29.4 $ 29.5 $ 31.5
  Comprised of:
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    Loans	 83 % 82 % 82 % 83 % 81 %
    Investment securities	 16 16 16 16 18
    Other earning assets 	 1 2 2 1 1
____________________

Fully taxable-equivalent yield on average earning assets	 6.42 % 7.58 % 6.61 % 6.62 % 7.93 %
Fully taxable-equivalent interest income decreased $108.7 million for the third quarter of 2002 compared to the same
period in 2001. This decline was attributable primarily to a decrease in the average yield on earning assets from 7.58%
to 6.42%, which reduced interest income by $87.5 million. The decline in yield is attributable primarily to decline in
market interest rates. A $1.1 billion decrease in average earning assets, primarily loans, decreased interest income
$21.2 million. Compared to the second quarter of 2002, interest income decreased $4.5 million, which was attributable
to a decline in the average yield on earning assets, partly offset by an increase in earning assets.

For the first nine months of 2002, interest income decreased $409.1 million compared to the same period last year.
The decrease was driven by a decrease in the average yield on earning assets from 7.93% to 6.62%, causing a $295.8
million decrease in interest income. Average earning assets, primarily investment securities and loans, decreased $2.0
billion, due to the balance sheet repositioning initiatives, which include reduction in available for sale securities, sale
and securitization of loans and branch rationalization. The lower average earning assets caused a $113.3 million
decrease in interest income.

The decline in average yields on earning assets during the third quarter of 2002 is a result of a lower interest rate
environment. While the average yields on earning assets declined, average rates paid for interest-bearing liabilities
also decreased, and overall net interest income improved. Reference is made to the Market Risk and Asset/Liability
Management discussions for additional information regarding balance sheet management initiatives, changes in
interest rates and how the Company is positioned to respond to the changes.

The percentage of loans to total earning assets has increased over the prior year. This change in mix is due to an effort
by management to reposition the balance sheet and make more effective use of assets. In this effort, Union Planters
has sold selected investment securities and sold or reduced portfolios of low return loan products.

Interest Expense

The following table presents a breakdown of average interest-bearing liabilities:

      Three Months Ended    Nine Months Ended
     September 30,     June 30,      September 30,     
   2002      2001      2002      2002      2001   

(Dollars in billions)

Average interest-bearing liabilities	 $24.1 $25.7 $24.0 $24.1 $26.7
  Comprised of:
    Deposits	 78 % 76 % 80 % 79 % 73%
    Short-term borrowings	 10 13 9 9 17 
    FHLB advances and long-term debt	 12 11 11 12 10 
____________________

Rate paid on average interest-bearing liabilities	 2.46 % 3.97 % 2.65 % 2.64 % 4.48%
Interest expense decreased $107.9 million in the third quarter of 2002 compared to the same quarter last year. This
decrease was driven by a decrease in the average rate paid for interest-bearing liabilities from 3.97% to 2.46%, which
primarily resulted from the decline in market interest rates and management pricing initiatives. This reduction in rates
paid decreased interest expense $91.0 million. Average interest-bearing liabilities also decreased $1.6 billion, which
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decreased interest expense an additional $16.9 million. Compared to the second quarter of 2002, interest expense
decreased $9.0 million due primarily to the decline in interest rates, slightly offset by an increase in average
interest-bearing liabilities.

For the first nine months of 2002, interest expense decreased $417.5 million. The decrease was driven by a decrease in
the average rate paid for interest-bearing liabilities from 4.48% to 2.64%, which contributed $330.1 million to the
reduced expense. A $2.6 billion decrease in average interest-bearing liabilities also contributed an $86.7 million
decrease to interest expense. The decrease in average interest-bearing liabilities related primarily to reduced funding
requirements as evidenced by reduced short-term debt.

Provision for Losses on Loans

The provision for losses on loans for the third quarter of 2002 was $48.0 million, or .82% of average loans on an
annualized basis. This compares to $41.9 million, or .61% of average loans, for the third quarter of 2001. The higher
provision for losses on loans in 2002 is attributable to current economic conditions and the resulting increase in
nonperforming loans. Reference is made to the Allowance for Losses on Loans and Nonperforming Loans discussions
for additional information regarding loan charge-offs and other items impacting the provision for losses on loans.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income for the third quarter of 2002 was $194.1 million, a decrease of $2.2 million, or 1.1%, from the
third quarter of 2001 and an increase of $11.5 million, or 6.3%, from the second quarter of 2002. Adjusted for
significant items, noninterest income as a percentage of total revenues (net interest income plus noninterest income)
was 38% in the third quarter of 2002, compared to 35% for both the same quarter last year and the second quarter of
2002.

Items included in noninterest income that management considers significant are:

     Three Months Ended         Nine Months Ended    
     September 30,     June 30,      September 30,     
   2002      2001      2002      2002      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)

  Gain on branch sales	 $    522 $ 18,586 $   730 $  2,850 $ 19,838
  Expiration of merchant services obligation	 - - 8,924 8,924 - 
  Investment securities (losses) gains	 (1,300) 580 2,800 10,736 8,934
Excluding these items, noninterest income was $194.9 million for the current quarter, an increase of $24.7 million
from the second quarter of this year and $17.7 million from the same quarter last year. Noninterest income for the first
nine months was $529.6 million, a decrease of $9.9 million from the same period last year.

Growth in noninterest income continues to be one of management's priorities, and as such, considerable effort has
been devoted to improving its sources. In that effort, Union Planters has, among other things, implemented controls
around the administration of pricing for products and services. The major components of noninterest income are
presented on the consolidated statement of earnings; following is a discussion of the key components:

Service charges on deposit accounts

. These fees were $61.1 million for the third quarter of 2002, an increase of $7.4 million compared to the same period in 2001 and $4.5 million
compared to the second quarter of 2002. The increase compared to the second quarter of 2002 is attributable to a significant increase in the
volume of insufficient fund fees assessed. For the first nine months of 2002, these fees increased $6.6 million from the same period of 2001 to
$170.0 million. The increase from the third quarter and nine months of 2001 is attributable primarily to the implementation of UPExcel pricing
initiatives and increased volume of insufficient fund fees assessed.
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Mortgage banking revenues.

These revenues increased $8.3 million in the third quarter of 2002 compared to the same period in 2001, and increased $14.4 million compared
to the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, mortgage banking revenues increased $15.4 million, or 11.1%, to $154.1
million compared to the same period last year. The lower interest rate environment during 2002 increased mortgage loan production and the
level of mortgage refinancing activity and resulted in increased mortgage origination fees and gains on mortgage loans sold to the secondary
market. Mortgage production was $8.5 billion during the first nine months of 2002 compared to $7.3 billion during the first nine months of
2001. Mortgage production during the third quarter of 2002 was $3.7 billion compared to $2.6 billion during the third quarter of 2001.

Merchant services income.

In the fourth quarter of 2001, Union Planters sold its nonstrategic merchant services business and entered into a long-term marketing agreement
with the buyer to continue to offer this service to Union Planters' customers. Income was $.5 million in the third quarter of 2002 compared to
$10.4 million for the third quarter of last year and $.7 million for the second quarter of 2002 (excluding $8.9 million related to certain
obligations arising from the sale, which expired during the second quarter of 2002). For the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001,
these revenues were $2.1 million and $31.4 million, respectively.

Factoring commissions and fees.

Commissions and fees earned by Capital Factors, a subsidiary of Union Planters, were $11.6 million for the third quarter of 2002, an increase of
9.7% from the second quarter of 2002 and 20.3% from the third quarter of last year. These increases are related to an increased volume of
factored receivables and the development of new client relationships. For the first nine months of 2002, these revenues were $31.1 million
compared to $28.7 million for the same period last year.

Insurance and investments.

This category of noninterest income is comprised of insurance commissions, annuity sales commissions and brokerage fee income. For the third
quarter of 2002, these revenues were $16.0 million, an increase of $1.2 million from the second quarter of 2002 and $2.4 million from the third
quarter of 2001. For the first nine months of 2002, insurance and investments revenues were $43.0 million compared to $37.2 million for the
same period in 2001. The increase during the third quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the third quarter and nine
months ended September 30, 2001 is primarily due to a substantial increase in annuity sales.

Other noninterest income.

The components of other noninterest income are presented in Note 8 to the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements.

Professional employment services net revenues generated by Strategic Outsourcing Inc. (SOI), a subsidiary of Union Planters, were
$7.3 million for the third quarter of 2002, an increase of $1.2 million compared to the same period in 2001 and a slight increase
compared to the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, net revenues were $20.0 million compared to $18.3 million
for the same period in 2001. The growth in net revenues is principally related to an increase in the pricing structure for SOI's services.

• 

Fees for the usage of debit/ATM cards were $10.3 million for the current quarter compared to $7.6 million for the same quarter last
year and $10.1 million for the second quarter of 2002. Fees for the first nine months of 2002 were $28.4 million compared to $22.6
million for the same period of last year. This increase is due to the more consistent administration of pricing for bankcard products and
services implemented in the fourth quarter of 2001, as well as an increase in debit card transaction volume since the second quarter of
2001.

• 

Revenues associated with other real estate, principally gain on sale, were $1.5 million for the third quarter of 2002, a slight increase
over the same period last year and a slight decrease from the second quarter of 2002. Revenues for the first nine months of 2002 were
$6.3 million compared to $3.6 million for the same period last year. The increase is attributable to the corresponding increase in other
real estate.

• 

Revenues from Union Planters' Small Business Administration trading operations were $1.8 million for the third quarter of 2002, a
slight increase from both the third quarter of 2001 and the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, these revenues
decreased $1.8 million over the same period in 2001due to lower trading volume.

• 

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense for the third quarter of 2002 was $276.1 million, which compares to $307.6 million for the third
quarter of 2001 and $272.3 million for the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, noninterest
expense was $816.5 million compared to $906.3 million for the same period in 2001. The Company's efficiency ratio
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for the third quarter of 2002, excluding significant items and the amortization of goodwill and other intangibles, was
50.1%, compared to 50.7% for the second quarter of 2002 and 52.0% for the third quarter of 2001.

Items included in noninterest expense that management considers significant are:

    Three Months Ended       Nine Months Ended   
     September

30,     
June 30,      September

30,     
   2002      2001      2002      2002      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)

  (Gain)/loss on fixed assets in sold branches	 $  (450)$ (2,163) $  (151) $ 1,126 $ (1,380)
  Expiration of merchant services obligation	 - - (647) (647) -
  Mortgage intangibles expense, net	 (3,478) 15,652 12,317 13,171 30,088 
  UPExcel project expenses	 8,949 9,846 1,323 14,120 17,880 
  Write-off of software 	 - 3,790 - - 3,790 
Excluding these items, noninterest expense was $271.1 million for the current quarter, a decrease of $9.4 million
compared to the same quarter last year and an increase of $11.7 million from the second quarter of 2002. Noninterest
expense for the first nine months of 2002 was $788.7 million, a decrease of $67.2 million compared to the same
period last year.

UPExcel, a comprehensive strategic initiative introduced by management last year, has driven the reduction of
noninterest expense by reducing the number of banking centers, streamlining back office operations and improving
procurement practices.

The major components of noninterest expense are presented on the consolidated statement of earnings; following is a
discussion of the key components:

Salaries and employee benefits.

These expenses were $135.0 million for the third quarter of 2002, an increase of $1.5 million compared to the third quarter of 2001 and $6.4
million compared to the first quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, salaries and employee benefits decreased $8.6 million compared
to the same period last year. The reduction is primarily due to the reduction in full-time equivalent employees. At September 30, 2002, Union
Planters had 11,254 full-time equivalent employees, compared to 12,023 and 11,313, respectively, at September 30, 2001 and June 30, 2002.

Occupancy and equipment expense.

Net occupancy and equipment expense was $46.6 million for the third quarter of 2002, a decrease of $2.0 million from the third quarter of 2001
and up $1.2 million from the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, these expenses were $138.1 million, a decrease of $6.7
million compared to the same period in 2001. The decreases are primarily attributable to better control over spending, renegotiated contracts
with vendors, as well as a decrease in the number of banking locations since June 2001.

Goodwill and other intangibles amortization.

These expenses decreased $8.6 million from the third quarter of 2001 and were relatively unchanged compared to the second quarter of 2002.
For the nine months ended September 30, 2002, these expenses were $23.3 million compared to $49.2 million for the same period last year. The
decrease is due to the adoption of SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," which discontinued the amortization of goodwill for
most acquisitions. Refer to Notes 1 and 12 to the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for more information.

Mortgage intangibles expense.

For the third quarter of 2002, these expenses were a net credit of $3.5 million representing $8.4 million of current quarter amortization of
mortgage intangibles and an $11.9 million recovery of previous impairment of mortgage intangibles. See Note 11 to the Unaudited Consolidated
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Financial Statements for more information. These expenses for the third quarter of 2001 and the second quarter of 2002 were $15.7 million and
$12.3 million, respectively.

Other noninterest expenses.

The components of other noninterest expense are presented in Note 8 to the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements.

UPExcel project expenses were $8.9 million compared to $9.8 million for the same quarter last year and $1.3 million for the second quarter of
2002. Project expenses for the first nine months of 2002 were $14.1 million compared to $17.9 million for the same period last year. The
decreases are due to the substantial completion of most projects under the initiative. Expenses for the period ended September 30, 2002
included (dollars in thousands):

• 

Three
   Months   

Nine
   Months   

Consulting fees $    949 $   2,538

Severance accruals 4,111 4,111

Other payroll related
expenses

363 1,089

Loss on fixed assets 3,483 4,076

Occupancy and equipment
expense

- 938

Travel expense 33 655

Taxes other than income - 600

Other         10         113

  Total UPExcel expenses $ 8,949 $ 14,120

For the third quarter and first nine months of 2002, miscellaneous charge-offs decreased $4.4 million and $6.9 million, respectively,
compared to 2001. Compared to the second quarter of 2002, miscellaneous charge-offs increased $2.8 million.

• 

Provisions for losses on FHA/VA foreclosure claims decreased $2.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared
to the same period in 2001. There was a slight increase compared to the third quarter of 2001 and a slight decrease compared to the
second quarter of 2002.

• 

Merchant services expense decreased $6.8 million and $19.3 million for the third quarter and first nine months of 2002 compared with
2001 due to the sale of this nonstrategic business in the fourth quarter of 2001.

• 

Advertising and promotion expense for the third quarter of 2002 decreased $.3 million compared to the third quarter of 2001, and
decreased $1.6 million compared to the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, advertising and promotion expenses
decreased $2.7 million compared to the same period in 2001. The decreases compared to the third quarter and nine months ended
September 30, 2001 are attributable to centralization within the Company of marketing activities, which resulted in more focused
advertising and promotions at lower costs. The decrease compared to the second quarter of 2002 is attributable to the timing of product
promotions.

• 

Postage and carrier expense decreased $.8 million and $3.6 million, respectively, for the third quarter and first nine months of 2002
compared with 2001. The decrease compared to the third quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2001 is due to more favorable
terms negotiated with carrier services, as well as branch sales occurring since the third quarter of 2001. Compared to the second
quarter of 2002, there was a slight decrease.

• 

Credit-related expenses (expenses related to origination of loan products) increased $3.4 million in the third quarter of 2002 compared
to the third quarter of 2001 and $1.3 million over the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, these expenses

• 
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increased $14.3 million compared to the same period in 2001. The increase is attributable primarily to the increase in mortgage loan
production.
Legal fees and litigation expense increased $4.2 million in the third quarter of 2002 compared to the same period in 2001 and $4.1
million compared with the second quarter of 2002. For the first nine months of 2002, these expenses increased $5.0 million compared
to the same period in 2001. Litigation reserves increased $4.1 million during the third quarter of 2002 due to revisions to the range of
probable losses of several smaller cases, none of which are expected to have a material impact on the Company.

• 

Accounting changes

For information regarding accounting standards issued which will be adopted in future periods, refer to Note 1 to the
Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND INTEREST RATES

                          Three Months Ended September 30,                     

                  2002                                  2001                

Interest FTE Interest FTE

Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/

  Balance    Expense      Rate     Balance    Expense      Rate   

ASSETS (Dollars in thousands)

Interest-bearing deposits at financial institutions 	$    117, 665 $            680 2.29 % $        37,747 $           409 4.30 %

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under 
  agreements to resell 	 50,082 214 1.70 93,199 853 3.63

Trading account assets 	 249,225 2,522 4.01 218,298 3,418 6.21

Investment securities (1), (2)

  Taxable securities 	 3,837,504 58,353 6.03 3,934,180 63,511 6.40

  Tax-exempt securities 	       761,339          14,592 7.60    1,128,421       21,785 7.66

  Total investment securities	 4,598,843 72,945 6.29 5,062,601 85,296 6.68

Commercial, financial and agricultural
loans 	

5,334,594 70,526 5.25 5,317,872 92,251 6.88

Foreign loans 	 302,937 2,211 2.90 452,942 6,162 5.40

Accounts receivable - factoring 	 765,311 14,436 7.48 689,678 16,730 9.62

Real estate - construction loans 	 2,304,876 33,465 5.76 2,324,065 46,160 7.88

Real estate - mortgage loans 

  Secured by 1-4 family residential 	 4,667,483 91,472 7.78 5,806,047 120,878 8.26

  FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed 	 178,310 3,518 7.83 187,015 4,142 8.79

  Non-farm, non-residential properties 	 4,913,147 82,211 6.64 4,593,928 92,014 7.95

  Multifamily (5 or more) residential 	 857,246 14,793 6.85 816,099 15,703 7.63

  Secured by farmland 	 493,581 8,430 6.78 441,458 9,130 8.21
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Home equity loans	 1,294,517 17,161 5.26 842,097 15,818 7.45

Consumer loans 	 2,128,011 44,217 8.24 2,529,861 55,828 8.76

Direct lease financing 	 86,699 1,627 7.44 106,493 2,079 7.75

Loans held for resale 	      1,310,384          19,469 5.89     1,279,379

21,774

6.75

Loans, net of unearned income (1), (3), (4) 	    24,637,096        403,536 6.50   25,386,934      498,669 7.79

  Total earning assets (1), (2), (3), (4) 	 29,652,911 479,897 6.42 30,798,779    588,645 7.58

Cash and due from banks 	 677,346 731,088 

Premises and equipment 	 550,560 587,748 

Allowance for losses on loans 	 (347,648) (337,339)

Goodwill and other intangibles 	 906,012 960,290 

Other assets 	      1,073,455      1,057,725

  Total assets	 $ 32,512,636 $ 33,798,291

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Money market accounts 	 $   5,473,845 19,079 1.38 $   4,855,052 41,835 3.42

Interest-bearing checking 	 3,392,750 7,692 .90 3,111,517 10,540 1.34

Savings deposits 	 1,390,651 2,886 .82 1,347,694 4,783 1.41

Certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over 	 1,602,051 13,648 3.38 1,957,996 25,240 5.11

Other time deposits 	      6,858,027         59,345 3.43     8,212,303      102,439 4.95

  Total interest-bearing deposits 	    18,717,324       102,650 2.18   19,484,562     184,837 3.76

Short-term borrowings

     Federal funds purchased and securities sold under 
       agreements to repurchase 	 2,112,723 7,815 1.47 2,847,994 24,469 3.41

  Other 	        467,884              2,033 1.72        599,437         5,556 3.68

  Total short-term debt 	     2,580,607           9,848 1.51     3,447,431       30,025 3.46

Long-term debt

  Federal Home Loan Bank advances 	 963,358 7,641 3.15 1,461,160 18,097 4.91
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  Subordinated capital notes 	 974,171 17,557 7.15 974,030 17,772 7.24

  Medium-term senior notes 	 598,990 7,924 5.25 41,739   713 6.78

  Trust Preferred Securities 	 201,507 2,864 5.64 199,102 4,128 8.23

  Other 	          79,563            968 4.83       102,727       1,816 7.01

  Total long-term debt 	     2,817,589       36,954 5.20    2,778,758     42,526 6.07

  Total interest-bearing liabilities 	 24,115,520 149,452 2.46 25,710,751 257,388 3.97

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 	      4,468,380           -      4,172,497            -

  Total sources of funds 	   28,583,900    149,452    29,883,248   257,388

Other liabilities 	 718,552 772,767 

Shareholders' equity

  Preferred stock 	 13,066 17,269 

  Common equity 	      3,197,118      3,125,007

  Total shareholders' equity 	      3,210,184      3,142,276

  Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 	 $ 32,512,636 $ 33,798,291

Net interest income (1) 	 $  330,445 $  331,257

Net interest rate spread (1) 	 3.96 % 3.61 %

Net interest margin (1) 	 4.42 % 4.27 %

Taxable-equivalent adjustments

          Loans 	 $     1,162 $       1,450

          Investment securities 	        4,926          7,129

                 Total 	 $     6,088 $       8,579

______________________

(3)	Includes loan fees in both interest income and the
calculation of the yield on income.
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(1)	Taxable-equivalent yields are calculated
assuming a 35% federal income tax rate.

(2)	Yields are calculated on historical cost and
exclude the impact of the unrealized gain (loss)
on available for sale securities.

(4)	Includes loans on nonaccrual status.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

ANALYSIS OF VOLUME AND RATE CHANGES

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 versus 2001
Increase
(Decrease)

Due to Change in: (1)
Average Average Increase
  Volume     Rate   (Decrease)

       (Dollars in thousands)
Interest income
  Interest-bearing deposits at financial institutions 	 $         535 $      (264) $       271 
  Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell 	 (297) (342) (639)
  Trading account assets 	 435 (1,331) (896)
  Investment securities (FTE) 	 (7,534) (4,816) (12,350)

  Loans, net of unearned income (FTE) 	 (14,360) (80,773) (95,133)

          Total interest income 	 (21,221) (87,526) (108,747)

Interest expense
  Money market accounts 	 4,772 (27,528) (22,756)
  Interest-bearing checking 	 885 (3,734) (2,849)
  Savings deposits 	 148 (2,045) (1,897)
  Certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over 	 (4,045) (7,547) (11,592)
  Other time deposits 	 (15,082) (28,010) (43,092)
  Short-term borrowings 	 (6,238) (13,939) (20,177)

  Long-term debt 	 2,623 (8,195) (5,572)

          Total interest expense 	 (16,937) (90,998) (107,935)
Change in net interest income 	 $    (4,284 $     3,472 $      (812
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) )

Percentage decrease in net interest income over the third quarter of 2001 	

(0.25

)%
____________________

FTE = Fully taxable-equivalent basis

(1)	The change due to both rate and volume has been allocated to change due to volume and change due to
rate in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND INTEREST RATES

                             Nine Months Ended September 30,                     

                  2002                               2001                  

 Interest FTE  Interest FTE

  Average  Income/ Yield/   Average  Income/ Yield/

  Balance  Expense Rate   Balance  Expense Rate

ASSETS (Dollars in thousands)

Interest-bearing deposits at financial institutions 	 $        90,144 $          1,653 2.45 % $       43,979 $       1,546 4.70 %

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under 
  agreements to resell 	 96,708 1,263 1.75 58,701 1,856 4.23

Trading account assets 	 240,778 7,143 3.97 224,964 12,064 7.17

Investment securities (1), (2) 

  Taxable securities 	 3,797,114 174,755 6.15 4,580,886 223,478 6.52

  Tax-exempt securities 	         853,526           50,171 7.86     1,156,343         66,876 7.73

     Total investment securities 	 4,650,640 224,926 6.47 5,737,229 290,354 6.77

Commercial, financial & agricultural loans	 5,198,283 209,247 5.38 5,356,156 298,034 7.44

Foreign loans	 322,544 8,694 3.60 472,346 21,772 6.16

Accounts receivable - factoring 	 692,505 40,393 7.80 654,972 54,248 11.07

Real estate - construction loans	 2,247,045 102,273 6.09 2,234,353 140,281 8.39

Real estate - mortgage loans	

  Secured by 1-4 family residential 	 4,899,673 290,451 7.93 6,258,206 399,660 8.54

  FHA/VA government issued/guaranteed 	 148,199 9,090 8.20 258,541 17,030 8.81

  Non-farm, nonresidential properties 	 4,882,410 250,576 6.86 4,460,503 275,550 8.26
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  Multifamily (5 or more) residential 	 843,757 42,443 6.73 789,328 48,070 8.14

  Secured by farmland 	 478,223 24,528 6.86 426,460 27,057 8.48

Home equity loans	 1,133,665 45,344 5.35 780,073 49,063 8.41

Consumer loans	 2,194,886 138,004 8.41 2,607,420 174,580 8.95

Direct lease financing 	 94,778 5,348 7.54 107,083 6,378 7.96

Loans held for resale 	     1,263,265          59,035           6.25       1,055,602         52,006       6.59

Loans, net of unearned income (1), (3), (4)	   24,399,233     1,225,426           6.71     25,461,043    1,563,729       8.21

     Total earning assets (1), (2), (3), (4) 	   29,477,503     1,460,411           6.62     31,525,916    1,869,549       7.93

Cash and due from banks 	 754,279 757,958 

Premises and equipment 	 553,211 597,606 

Allowance for losses on loans 	 (344,296) (339,423)

Goodwill and other intangibles 	 914,496 964,628 

Other assets 	     1,031,397       1,011,390

     Total assets 	 $32,386,590 $  34,518,075

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Money market accounts 	 $  5,685,775 68,627 1.61 $    4,387,373 126,730 3.86

Interest-bearing checking 	 3,374,632 25,604 1.01 3,133,237 32,926 1.40

Savings deposits 	 1,379,285 10,439 1.01 1,357,941 14,758 1.45

Certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over 	 1,604,665 42,600 3.55 2,115,872 91,255 5.77

Other time deposits 	      6,987,396        189,522 3.63     8,442,603    343,527 5.44

     Total interest-bearing deposits 	    19,031,753        336,792 2.37    19,437,026    609,196 4.19

Short-term borrowings

  Federal funds purchased and securities sold under
    agreements to repurchase 	 2,069,678 22,809 1.47 3,370,256 111,612 4.43

  Other 	         200,052          2,575 1.72     1,252,332      48,930 5.22

     Total short-term debt 	      2,269,730        25,384 1.50     4,622,588    160,542 4.64
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Long-term debt

  Federal Home Loan Bank advances 	 1,247,620 36,478 3.91 1,395,093 55,618 5.33

  Subordinated capital notes 	 974,083 52,669 7.23 869,818 46,563 7.16

  Medium-term senior notes 	 254,605 10,067 5.29 53,846 2,762 6.86

  Trust Preferred Securities 	 199,927 11,120 7.44 199,093 12,383 8.32

  Other 	          93,247         3,272 4.69        102,970        6,264 8.13

     Total long-term debt 	     2,769,482     113,606 5.48      2,620,820    123,590 6.30

     Total interest-bearing liabilities 	 24,070,965 475,782 2.64 26,680,434 893,328 4.48

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 	     4,407,565              -      4,047,788             -

     Total sources of funds 	 28,478,530     475,782   30,728,222    893,328

Other liabilities 	 701,062 722,948 

Shareholders' equity

  Preferred stock 	 13,560 18,693 

  Common equity 	      3,193,438      3,048,212

     Total shareholders' equity 	      3,206,998      3,066,905

     Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 	 $ 32,386,590 $ 34,518,075

Net interest income (1) 	 $   984,629 $   976,221

Net interest rate spread (1) 	 3.98 % 3.45 %

Net interest margin (1) 	 4.47 % 4.14 %

Taxable-equivalent adjustments

          Loans 	 $   3,675 $   4,584

          Investment securities 	    17,239    21,769

                 Total 	 $ 20,914 $ 26,353

______________________

(3)	Includes loan fees in both interest income and the
calculation of the yield on income.
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(1)	Taxable-equivalent yields are calculated
assuming a 35% federal income tax rate.

(2)	Yields are calculated on historical cost and
exclude the impact of the unrealized gain (loss)
on available for sale securities.

(4)	Includes loans on nonaccrual status.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

ANALYSIS OF VOLUME AND RATE CHANGES

Nine Months Ended September 30,
2002 versus 2001

Increase (Decrease)

Due to Change in: (1) Total

Average Average Increase

 Volume   Rate  (Decrease)

Interest income (Dollars in thousands)

  Interest-bearing deposits at financial institutions 	 $       1,091 $         (983) $          108  

  Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell 	 832 (1,424) (592)

  Trading account assets 	 797 (5,718) (4,921)

  Investment securities (FTE) 	 (53,014) (12,414) (65,428)

  Loans, net of unearned income (FTE) 	      (62,999

)

  (275,304

)

   (338,303

)

          Total interest income 	    (113,293

)

  (295,843

)

   (409,136

)

Interest expense

  Money market accounts 	 30,146 (88,249) (58,103)

  Interest-bearing checking 	 2,383 (9,705) (7,322)

  Savings deposits 	 228 (4,547) (4,319)

  Certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over 	 (18,776) (29,879) (48,655)

  Other time deposits 	 (52,484) (101,521) (154,005)

  Short-term borrowings 	 (57,958) (77,200) (135,158)

  Long-term debt 	         9,726      (19,710

)

       (9,984

)

          Total interest expense 	     (86,735    (330,811    (417,546
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) ) )

Change in net interest income 	 $   (26,558

)

$     34,968 $      8,410

Percentage increase in net interest income over the first nine months of 2001 	         0.86

%
____________________

FTE = Fully taxable-equivalent basis

(1)	The change due to both rate and volume has been allocated to change due to volume and change due to
rate in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Union Planters' total assets were $33.2 billion at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001 compared to $33.4
billion at September 30, 2001. Average assets were $32.5 billion for the third quarter of 2002 compared to $33.8
billion for the third quarter of 2001.

Earning assets at September 30, 2002 were $30.4 billion compared to $30.1 billion at December 31, 2001 and $30.5
billion at September 30, 2001. Average earning assets were $29.7 billion for the third quarter of 2002, which
compares to $30.8 billion for the same period last year and to $29.4 billion for the second quarter of 2002.

Investment Securities

Union Planters' investment securities portfolio of $4.8 billion at September 30, 2002 consisted entirely of available for
sale securities, which are carried on the balance sheet at fair value. This compares to investment securities of $5.1
billion and $4.8 billion at September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001, respectively. The decrease in investment
securities from September 30, 2001 is consistent with management's strategy of using the investment portfolio to
assist in managing the Company's interest rate risk profile and liquidity position. During the first nine months of 2002,
Union Planters sold $359.6 million of investment securities at a gain of $10.7 million.

At September 30, 2002, these securities had net unrealized gains of $148.5 million (before income taxes). This
compares to net unrealized gains of $141.6 million and $86.4 million, respectively, at September 30, 2001 and
December 31, 2001. Refer to Note 3 to the Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements for the composition of the
investment portfolio at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001.

U.S. Treasury and U.S. Government agency obligations represented approximately 52% of the investment securities
portfolio at September 30, 2002, including government Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (CMOs) and
mortgage-backed securities issues, which represented 47% of the portfolio. Union Planters has limited credit risk in
the investment portfolio which, at September 30, 2002 consisted of investment grade CMOs representing 25% of the
portfolio, municipal obligations representing 17% of the portfolio, and other stocks and securities, primarily Federal
Reserve Bank and FHLB stock representing 6% of the portfolio. Union Planters has some credit risk in the investment
securities portfolio; however, management does not consider that risk to be significant and does not believe that cash
flows will be significantly impacted. Reference is made to the Net Interest Income and Market Risk and
Asset/Liability Management discussions for information regarding the market-risk in the investment securities
portfolio.
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Loans

Loans, net of unearned income, at September 30, 2002 were $23.3 billion compared to $23.9 billion and $23.2 billion
at September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001, respectively. Loans held for resale were $1.9 billion at September 30,
2002 and December 31, 2001 compared to $1.2 billion at September 30, 2001.

Average loans, excluding FHA/VA loans, were $23.1 billion for the third quarter of 2002 compared to $23.9 billion
for the same quarter in 2001 and compared to $23.0 billion for the second quarter of 2002. Excluding the impact of
loan divestitures of $659.3 million, average loans decreased slightly compared to the same quarter last year.

Allowance for Losses on Loans

The allowance for losses on loans (the Allowance) at September 30, 2002 was $356.6 million, an increase of $14.6
million from December 31, 2001. The Allowance at September 30, 2001 was $342.2 million. The increase in the
allowance from December 31, 2001 related to higher provision for losses on loans in 2002 due to current economic
conditions and the resulting increase in nonperforming loans. Annualized net charge-offs as a percentage of average
loans were .77% for the third quarter of 2002, an increase from .69% in the third quarter of 2001. Union Planters' loan
portfolio has no significant concentration in terms of industry, geography, product type or size of individual
borrowing relationship. Management does not expect any significant changes in the level of nonperforming assets in
the near future. While the timing of actual charge-off of loans for which reserves have been established is uncertain,
management believes that all inherent loan losses have been adequately provided for in the allowance for loan losses.
This is a forward-looking statement, and actual results could differ because of several factors, including those
identified in this discussion and in the discussion of Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Information.

Union Planters maintains the Allowance at a level deemed sufficient to absorb probable losses in the loan portfolio at
the balance sheet date. The Allowance is reviewed quarterly to assess the risk in the portfolio. This methodology
includes assigning loss factors to loans with similar characteristics for which inherent probable loss can be assessed.
The loss factors are based on historical experience as adjusted for current business and economic conditions and are
applied to the respective portfolios to assist in determination of the overall adequacy of the Allowance.

A periodic review of selected credits (based on loan size) is conducted to identify loans with heightened risk or
inherent losses. The primary responsibility for this review rests with the management personnel assigned with
accountability for the credit relationship. This review is supplemented with periodic reviews by Union Planters' credit
review function, as well as periodic examination of both selected credits and the credit review process by the
applicable regulatory agencies. These reviews provide information, which assists management in the timely
identification of problems and potential problems and provides a basis for deciding whether the credit represents a
probable loss or risk that should be recognized.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the Allowance at the dates indicated and certain key ratios for the
nine-month periods ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 and for the year ended December 31, 2001:

Nine Months Ended Year Ended

        September 30,      December 31,

   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in thousands)

Beginning balance	 $  341,930 $  335,452 $  335,452 

Loans charged off

Commercial, financial and agricultural 	 (55,473) (45,508) (59,171)
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Foreign 	 (6,121) (22) (819)

Accounts receivable - factoring 	 (10,300) (7,993) (13,123)

Real estate - construction 	 (2,706) (2,058) (2,667)

Real estate - mortgage 

  Secured by 1-4 family residential 	 (30,320) (43,150) (51,422)

  Non-farm, nonresidential properties 	 (8,904) (5,844) (9,034)

  Multifamily (5 or more) residential 	 (2,357) (446) (471)

  Secured by farmland 	 (594) (605) (968)

Home equity 	 (2,248) (1,098) (1,472)

Consumer 	 (33,017) (38,557) (52,812)

Direct lease financing 	            (90

)

         (586

)

         (586

)

    Total charge-offs 	   (152,130

)

  (145,867

)

  (192,545

)

Recoveries on loans previously charged off

Commercial, financial and agricultural 	 7,789 11,723 14,486 

Foreign 	 143 437 531 

Accounts receivable - factoring 	 981 2,160 3,744 

Real estate - construction 	 466 614 721 

Real estate - mortgage

  Secured by 1-4 family residential 	 3,057 18,734 19,287 

  Non-farm, nonresidential properties 	 966 2,178 2,652 

  Multifamily (5 or more) residential 	 144 82 91 

  Secured by farmland 	 67 218 258 

Home equity 	 281 290 326 

Consumer 	 14,927 17,500 22,657 

Direct lease financing 	              39             78           109

    Total recoveries 	       28,860      54,014      64,862

Net charge-offs 	 (123,270) (91,853) (127,683)

Provision charged to expense 	 137,901 96,133 131,963 

Allowance related to the sale of certain loans 	 - (3,291) (3,555)

Increase due to acquisition 	              -         5,753        5,753
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   Balance at end of period 	 $  356,561 $  342,194 $ 341,930

Total loans, net of unearned income, at end of period	 $  23,335,765 $  23,861,623 $ 23,163,039 

 Less:  FHA/VA government insured/guaranteed loans	        (213,169

)

       (177,182

)

      (133,751

)

Loans used to calculate ratios $  23,122,596 $  23,684,441 $ 23,029,288

Average total loans, net of unearned income, during period	 $  23,135,969 $  24,405,442 $ 24,187,130 

 Less:  Average FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed loans	        (148,199

)

       (258,541

)

      (252,924

)

Average loans used to calculate ratios $  22,987,770 $  24,146,901 $ 23,934,206

Credit Quality Ratios (1)

  Allowance for losses on loans/loans, net of unearned income	 1.54% 1.44% 1.48%

  Net charge-offs/average loans, net of unearned income (2)	 .72   .51   .51   

  Provision for losses on loans/average loans, net of unearned income (2)	 .80   .53   .53   
____________________

(1)	Ratio calculations exclude FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed loans (FHA/VA loans) since they represent
minimal credit risk.

(2)	Amounts annualized for September 30, 2002 and 2001.

Nonperforming Assets

Nonaccrual, Restructured and Past Due Loans and Foreclosed Properties

      September 30,      June 30,
   2002      2001      2002   

(Dollars in thousands)

Nonaccrual loans $ 298,689 $ 219,722 $ 269,496

Restructured loans           561           873           562

Total nonperforming loans    299,250    220,595    270,058

Foreclosed properties
  Other real estate owned, net	 80,445 62,247 72,287
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  Other foreclosed property	           557        1,370           794
Total foreclosed properties      81,002      63,617      73,081

Total nonperforming assets $ 380,252 $ 284,212 $ 343,139

Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest $ 186,440 $ 152,564 $ 201,647

FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed loans
  Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest	 $   57,701 $   68,339 $   35,086
  Nonaccrual loans	 1,659 1,985 1,668

Ratios (1)
  Nonperforming loans/loans, net of unearned income	 1.29% .93% 1.17%
  Nonperforming assets/loans, net of unearned income plus foreclosed properties	 1.64   1.20   1.48   
  Allowance for losses on loans/nonperforming loans	 119   155   131   
  Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest/loans, net of unearned income	 .81   .64   .87   
____________________

(1)	FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed loans are excluded from loans in the ratio calculations.

The breakdown of nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest, both excluding
FHA/VA loans, is as follows:

     Nonaccrual Loans (1)         Loans Past Due 90 Days or More (1)    
       September 30,       June 30,        September 30,       June 30,
   2002      2001      2002      2002      2001      2002   

(Dollars in thousands)
Loan Type
  Commercial, financial and agricultural	 $  128,639$    63,070$   117,941$     20,451$      20,746$      22,806
  Foreign	 6,822 792 30 - 30 -
  Real estate - construction	 34,136 20,901 22,976 7,404 7,780 11,201
  Real estate - mortgage
     Secured by 1-4 family residential	 37,672 60,141 40,758 135,045 92,633 142,181
     Non-farm, nonresidential properties	 69,141 68,906 64,268 10,285 22,844 9,968
     Multifamily (5 or more) residential	 14,154 - 14,688 6,129 - 8,288
     Secured by farmland	 4,322 - 4,483 1,269 - 1,220
  Home equity	 2,481 4,390 2,864 2,079 3,292 1,594
  Consumer	 1,309 1,507 1,450 3,674 5,085 4,272
  Direct lease financing	             13             15             38           104           154           117

Total $ 298,689 $ 219,722 $ 269,496 $ 186,440 $ 152,564 $ 201,647
____________________

(1)	See the preceding table for the amount of FHA/VA government-insured guaranteed/loans on nonaccrual
and past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest.

Loans Other than FHA/VA Loans.

Nonperforming assets increased $37.1 million over the second quarter of 2002 and $96.0 million over September 30, 2001. A general increase in
all categories of nonperforming assets has been experienced since the third quarter of 2001 primarily due to prevailing economic conditions.
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During the third quarter of 2002, there has been a decrease in loans past due more than 90 days and an increase in foreclosed property due to
action taken on past due accounts. Management does not expect any significant changes in the level of nonperforming assets for the next several
quarters and believes the risk of losses in nonperforming assets will be mitigated by the diversity of the loan portfolio and the generally sound
collateralization practices across the banking franchise. These are forward-looking statements, and actual results could differ because of several
factors, including those mentioned in the Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Information at the beginning of this discussion.

Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest totaled $186.4 million, or .81% of loans, at September 30,
2002 compared to $152.6 million, or .64%, and $201.6 million, or .87 % of loans, at September 30, 2001 and June 30,
2002, respectively. The preceding table details the composition of these loans. As discussed above, the increase in
these loans related primarily to the slowing of the economy.

FHA/VA Loans.

FHA/VA government-insured/guaranteed loans do not, in management's opinion, have traditional credit risk inherent in the balance of the loan
portfolio, and risk of principal loss is considered minimal. FHA/VA loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest totaled $57.7
million at September 30, 2002, which compares to $68.3 million and $35.1 million at September 30, 2001 and June 30, 2002, respectively. At
September 30, 2002, September 30, 2001 and June 30, 2002, $1.7 million, $2.0 million and $1.7 million, respectively, of these loans were placed
on nonaccrual status by management because the contractual payment of interest by FHA/VA had stopped due to missed filing dates. No loss of
principal is expected from these loans.

FHA/VA Foreclosure Claims

Provisions for losses related to FHA/VA claims are provided through noninterest expense as provisions for losses on
FHA/VA foreclosure claims, and the corresponding liability is carried in other liabilities. The provision for losses on
FHA/VA foreclosure claims was $.5 million for both the three and nine months ended September 30, 2002. At
September 30, 2002, the Company had a reserve for FHA/VA claims losses of $2.4 million compared to $5.9 million
and $2.9 million at September 30, 2001 and June 30, 2002, respectively.

Potential Problem Assets

Potential problem assets consist of assets that are generally secured and are not currently considered nonperforming.
They include those assets where information about possible credit problems has raised serious doubts as to the ability
of the borrowers to comply with present repayment terms. Historically, such assets have been loans, which have
ultimately become nonperforming. At September 30, 2002, Union Planters had potential problem assets (all loans)
aggregating $39.2 million, comprised of 11 loans, the largest of which was $10.0 million. This compares to potential
problem assets (all loans) aggregating $55.5 million, comprised of 15 loans, at September 30, 2001 and $69.7 million,
or 16 loans, at June 30, 2002.

Capital Expenditures

During the first nine months of 2002, the Company capitalized approximately $39.7 million in expenditures for
premises and equipment. Included in this amount are expenditures for hardware and software, as well as consulting
fees directly related to their installation.

Deposits

Union Planters' deposit base is its primary source of liquidity and consists of deposits from the communities served by
Union Planters.

      Average Deposits      
     Three Months Ended     Nine Months Ended

   September 30,   June 30,    September 30,   
   2002      2001      2002      2002      2001   
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(Dollars in thousands)

Noninterest-bearing demand	 $   4,468,380 $  4,172,497 $   4,336,433 $   4,407,565 $   4,047,788
Money market	 5,473,845 4,855,052 5,796,259 5,685,775 4,387,373
Interest-bearing checking	 3,392,750 3,111,517 3,392,033 3,374,632 3,133,237
Savings	      1,390,651      1,347,694      1,398,395      1,379,285      1,357,941
  Total transaction and saving accounts	    14,725,626    13,486,760    14,923,120    14,847,257    12,926,339
Other time	      6,858,027      8,212,303      7,019,691      6,987,396      8,442,603
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 and over	      1,602,051      1,957,996      1,578,785      1,604,665      2,115,872
  Total time deposits	      8,460,078    10,170,299      8,598,476      8,592,061    10,558,475

Total average deposits 	 $ 23,185,704 $ 23,657,059 $ 23,521,596 $ 23,439,318 $ 23,484,814

Average deposits were $23.2 billion for the third quarter of 2002 compared to $23.7 billion for the third quarter of
2001 and $23.5 billion for the second quarter of 2002. Average transaction and savings accounts, which consists of
demand deposit accounts, unlimited transaction interest-bearing accounts and limited transaction savings accounts, for
the third quarter of 2002 increased $1.2 billion from the third quarter of 2001 and decreased $197.5 million from the
second quarter of 2002. The increase from the third quarter of 2001 has been driven by weak performance in financial
markets as well as the offering of a standard set of deposit products throughout the Union Planters organization.
Overall, deposits decreased $471.4 million from September 30, 2001 and $242.0 million from the December 31, 2001.
Average deposits were impacted over the past year by sales of branches having deposit balances of over $500 million.
Excluding these sales, deposits for the third quarter of 2002 increased $98.9 million over the third quarter of 2001 and
decreased $148.9 million from December 31, 2001.

Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings were $3.0 billion at September 30, 2002 compared to $3.2 billion at September 30, 2001 and
$2.5 billion at June 30, 2002. Average short-term borrowings for the third quarter of 2002 declined $866.8 million and
$509.4 million, respectively, compared to the same quarter last year and the second quarter of 2002. The composition
of this decrease, primarily short-term FHLB advances, federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements
to repurchase, has resulted from the strategic repositioning of the balance sheet referenced in the Investment
Securities, Loan, and Market Risk and Asset/Liability Management discussions. Reference is made to the Investment
Securities, Loan, and Market Risk and Asset/Liability Management discussions for additional information.

Short- and Medium-Term Senior Notes

On June 7, 2002, UPB issued $600.0 million in Medium-Term Senior Notes under its $5.0 billion senior and
subordinated bank note program. The notes carry an interest rate of 5.125% annually and mature in June 2007. The
funds from the issuance were used for general corporate purposes. At December 31, 2001, there were no notes
outstanding under this program. At September 30, 2001, there was $20.0 million outstanding.

Shareholders' Equity

Union Planters' total shareholders' equity increased $8.6 million from December 31, 2001 to $3.2 billion at September
30, 2002. The major items affecting shareholders' equity are as follows:

$ 183.9 million increase due to retained net earnings (net earnings less dividends paid)• 
$ 39.5 million increase due to the net change in the unrealized gain or loss on available for sale investment securities• 
$ 21.1 million increase due to common stock issued for employee benefit plans• 
$ 235.9 million decrease due to common shares repurchased and retired (7.6 million shares repurchased)• 

The Board of Directors authorized the purchase from time to time of up to 10.7 million shares. During 2002, 6.0
million shares were purchased, bringing the total purchased under this authorization to 7.0 million. The Board of
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Directors also authorized the purchase of 6.5 million shares issued in the Jefferson Heritage acquisition. During 2002,
3.0 million shares were purchased under this authorization, which completed the acquisition of the shares issued.

Subsequent to September 30, 2002, the Board of Directors' authorized the repurchase and retirement of up to an
additional 15.0 million shares under the Company's share repurchase program. The Company intends to continue the
repurchase program in a manner consistent with its objective to maintain a targeted leverage ratio of 7.5% or higher.

Capital Adequacy

The following table presents information concerning Union Planters Corporation's and Union Planters Bank, National
Association's risk-based capital and capital adequacy ratios. The regulatory capital ratios qualify both entities for the
"well-capitalized" regulatory classification.

Union Planters Corporation

Risk-Based Capital

     September 30,     December 31,
   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in millions)

Tier 1 capital $  2,442 $  2,371 $  2,440

Total capital 3,630 3,588 3,628

Risk-weighted assets 25,848 25,338 25,021

Ratios
  Leverage (1)	 7.75% 7.23% 7.56%
  Tier 1 risk-based capital	 9.45   9.36   9.75   
  Total risk-based capital	 14.04   14.16   14.46   
  Total shareholders' equity/total assets (at period-end) 	 9.72   9.62   9.71   
  Average shareholders' equity/average total assets 	 9.90   8.88   9.06   

Based on period-end capital and quarterly adjusted average assets.1. 

Union Planters Bank, National Association

Risk-Based Capital

     September 30,     December 31,
   2002      2001      2001   

(Dollars in millions)

Tier 1 capital $    2,480 $   2,290 $   2,259
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Total capital 3,091 2,887 2,854

Risk-weighted assets 25,621 24,480 24,406

Ratios
  Leverage (1)	 7.97% 7.25% 7.24%
  Tier 1 risk-based capital	 9.68   9.36   9.26   
  Total risk-based capital	 12.07   11.79   11.70   

Based on period-end capital and quarterly adjusted average assets.1. 

Liquidity

Union Planters requires liquidity sufficient to meet cash requirements for deposit withdrawals, to make new loans and
satisfy loan commitments, to take advantage of attractive investment opportunities and to repay borrowings at
maturity. Deposits, available for sale securities and money market investments are Union Planters' primary sources of
liquidity. Liquidity is also achieved through short-term borrowings, borrowings under available lines of credit, and
issuance of securities and debt instruments in the financial markets. Union Planters believes it has adequate liquidity
to meet its operating requirements.

Parent company liquidity is achieved and maintained by dividends received from subsidiaries, interest on advances to
subsidiaries and interest on its available for sale investment securities portfolio. At September 30, 2002, the parent
company had cash and cash equivalents totaling $434.7 million, which compares to $408.3 million and $518.4
million, respectively, at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001. Net working capital (total assets maturing
within one year less similar liabilities) was $413.1 million, which compares to $393.1 million and $502.0 million,
respectively, at September 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001.

At October 1, 2002, the parent company could have received dividends from subsidiaries of $357.7 million without
prior regulatory approval. The payment of dividends by Union Planters' subsidiaries will be dependent on the future
earnings and capital and liquidity considerations. Management believes that the parent company has adequate liquidity
to meet its cash needs, including the payment of its regular dividends and servicing of its debt.

Item 3 - Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market Risk and Asset/Liability Management

Union Planters' assets and liabilities are principally financial in nature, and the resulting earnings, primarily net
interest income, are subject to change as a result of fluctuations in market interest rates and the mix of the various
assets and liabilities. Interest rates in the financial markets affect pricing decisions on assets and liabilities, and the
resulting net interest income represents approximately 63% of Union Planters' revenues for the three months ended
September 30, 2002. Consequently, a substantial part of Union Planters' risk-management activities are devoted to
managing interest rate risk. Currently, Union Planters does not have significant risks related to foreign exchange,
commodities or equity risk.

Interest Rate Risk
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Since one of the most important aspects of management's efforts to sustain long-term profitability for Union Planters
is the management of interest rate risk, management's goal is to optimize net interest income within acceptable levels
of interest rate and liquidity risk. To achieve this goal, a proper balance must be maintained between assets and
liabilities with respect to size, maturity, repricing date, rate of return and degree of risk. Reference is made to the
Investment Securities, Loans and Other Earning Assets discussions for additional information regarding the risks
related to these items.

Union Planters' Asset/Liability Management Committee (the ALCO Committee) oversees the management of interest
rate risk, investments, capital and liquidity management activities. The ALCO Committee meets monthly and reviews
the outlook for the economy and interest rates, Union Planters' balance sheet structure, yields on earning assets and
rates on interest-bearing liabilities, and the impact of anticipated business activities on these items. The primary
method of analyzing and managing interest rate risk at Union Planters is simulation analysis (projecting net interest
income under various interest rate and balance sheet assumptions).

Interest rate risk is evaluated by conducting balance sheet simulations to project net interest income for twelve months
forward under various interest rate scenarios. Each of these scenarios is compared with a base case scenario wherein
current market rates and current period balances are held constant for the simulation period.

The scenarios include immediate "shocks" to current rates of 200 basis points up, 100 basis points down and a "most
likely" scenario in which current rates are moved according to economic forecasts and management's expectations of
changes in administered rates.

The results of these simulations are compared to policy guidelines approved by the ALCO Committee, which limit the
change in net interest income to 20% of net earnings when compared with the base case (flat) scenario. Management
targets a neutral rate risk profile.

The impact of changes in interest rates on net earnings, stated in terms of annual dollar amount and percentage of net
earnings, are as follows:

  September 30, 2002    December 31, 2001  

(Dollars in millions)

Immediate 200 basis point rise in rates $  31.5 6.1% $  (12.4) (2.8)%

Immediate 100 basis point decline in rates (20.7) (4.0)  (3.4) (1.0)   

Most likely change in rates (a) (7.4) (1.4)  (0.9) (1.0)   

____________________

(a) The most likely change scenario at September 30, 2002 was updated to reflect the 50 basis point reduction in the
targeted federal funds rate by the Federal Open Market Committee on November 6, 2002. Inherent in the simulation is
the assumption that the federal funds rate will remain at 1.25% through June 2003 and then increase to 1.75% by
September 2003. At December 31, 2001 the scenario reflects a 175 basis point increase in federal funds rate over the
last 8 months of simulation.

The key assumptions used in simulation analysis include the following:
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Prepayment rates on mortgage-related assets and fixed rate loans• 
Cash flows and repricings of all financial instruments• 
Changes in volumes and pricing• 
Future shapes of the yield curve• 
Relationship of market interest rates to each other (basis risk)• 
Credit spread• 
Deposit sensitivity• 
Management's financial plan• 

The assumptions are inherently uncertain, and, as a result, the simulation cannot precisely estimate net interest income
nor predict the impact of higher or lower interest rates on net interest income. Actual results will differ from simulated
results due to the timing, magnitude and frequency of interest rate changes, the difference between actual experience
and the characteristics assumed, as well as changes in market conditions and management strategies.

The following Repricing Gap analysis illustrates the cash flows and repricings under a stable rate environment that are
fundamental to the simulations used by management to manage the interest rate risk position of the Company:

Union Planters Corporation and Subsidiaries

Repricing Gap Analysis at September 30, 2002

Interest-Sensitive Within (1) and (7)
0-90 91-180 181-365 1-3 3-5 5-15 Over Noninterest-
 Days  Days  Days  Years  Years  Years  15 Years  Bearing  Total 

(Dollars in millions)
Assets
  Loans and leases (2), (3) and (4)	 $   10,870 $   1,786 $   2,776 $   5,219 $   1,624 $    305 $      17 $     763 $ 23,360 
  Investment securities (5) and (6) 	 812 328 636 1,485 567 694 87 148 4,757 
  Other earning assets 	 2,336 - - - - - - - 2,336 
  Other assets 	            -          -           -           -          -        -        -     2,795      2,795

    Total assets 	 $  14,018 $  2,114 $   3,412 $   6,704 $  2,191 $   999 $   104 $  3,706 $ 33,248

Sources of funds
  Money market deposits (7) and (8) 	 $   4,357 $     - $     531 $     531 $     - $     - $   - $     - $   5,419 
  Savings and interest-bearing checking

    deposits (7) and (8) 	
1,567 - - 1,567 - 1,614 - - 4,748 

  Other time deposits 	 1,400 1,249 1,541 1,833 689 21 2 - 6,735 
  Certificates of deposit of $100,000 

    and over 	
460 260 328 391 184 1 - - 1,624 

  Short-term borrowings 	 3,049 - - - - - - - 3,049 
  Federal Home Loan Bank advances 	 500 - 100 141 - 220 - - 961 
  Other long-term debt 	 67 - - 75 698 801 207 - 1,848 
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  Noninterest-bearing deposits 	 - - - - - - - 4,788 4,788 
  Other liabilities 	 - - - - - - - 844 844 
  Shareholders' equity 	           -         -         -         -         -         -       -    3,232      3,232

    Total sources of funds 	 $ 11,400 $ 1,509 $ 2,500 $ 4,538 $ 1,571 $ 2,657 $  209 $ 8,864 $ 33,248

Interest rate swaps (9) (185) - - - 185 - - - 
Interest rate sensitivity gap

2,433 605 912 2,166 805 (1,658) (105) (5,158)
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap
(8) 	 2,433 3,038 3,950 6,116 6,921 5,263 5,158 
Cumulative gap as a percentage of total
assets (8) 7% 9% 12% 18% 21% 16% 16%
____________________

Management has made the following assumptions in presenting the above analysis:

(1)	Assets and liabilities are generally scheduled according to their earliest repricing dates regardless
of their contractual maturities.

(2)	Nonaccrual loans and accounts receivable-factoring are included in the noninterest-bearing
category.

(3)	Fixed-rate mortgage loan maturities include estimates of principal prepayments using industry
estimates of prepayment speeds for various coupon segments of the portfolio.

(4)	Delinquent FHA/VA loans are scheduled based on foreclosure and repayment patterns.

(5)	The scheduled maturities of mortgage-backed securities and CMOs include principal
prepayments of these securities using proprietary models and their estimates of prepayment speeds.

(6)	Securities are generally scheduled according to their call dates when valued at a premium to par.

(7)	Money market deposits, interest-bearing checking and savings deposits that have no contractual
maturities are scheduled according to management's best estimate of their repricing in response to
changes in market rates. The impact of changes in market rates would be expected to vary by product
type and market.

If all money market, interest-bearing checking and savings deposits had been included in the 0-90 Days category above, the cumulative gap as a
percentage of total assets would have been negative 5% and 4%, respectively, for the 0-90 Days and 91-180 Days categories and positive 1%, 14%,
16% and 16%, respectively, for the 1-3 Years, 3-5 Years, 5-15 Years and over 15 Years categories at September 30, 2002.

8. 

The notional value of interest rate swaps at September 30, 2002 is $185 million.9. 

Item 4 - Controls and Procedures
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Union Planters maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information Union
Planters is required to disclose in the reports it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's
rules and forms.

Union Planters' Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Financial Officer have evaluated the effectiveness of these
disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within the 90 day period prior to the filing date of this quarterly report.
Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer have concluded that Union
Planters' disclosure controls and procedures are effective in ensuring that all material information required to be filed
in this quarterly report has been made known to them in a timely fashion.

There have been no significant changes in internal controls, or in other factors that could significantly affect internal
controls, subsequent to the date the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer completed their
evaluation.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1 - Legal Proceedings

Union Planters and/or its various subsidiaries are parties to certain pending or threatened civil actions, which are
described in Item 3, Part I of the Union Planters' 2001 Form 10-K, Form 8-K dated June 6, 2002 and in Note 20 to
Union Planters' consolidated financial statements, in the Proxy and Annual Financial Disclosures, and Item 1, Part II
of Union Planters' Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002, to which reference is made. Various other legal
proceedings pending against Union Planters and /or its subsidiaries have arisen in the ordinary course of business.

While it is impossible to predict with certainty the outcome of any legal proceeding, based upon present information,
including evaluations by outside counsel, management is of the opinion that neither Union Planters' financial position,
results of operations nor liquidity will be materially affected by the ultimate resolution of pending or threatened legal
proceedings. There were no material developments during the third quarter of 2002 in any of the pending or
threatened actions that affected such opinion.

Item 2 - Changes in Securities

None

Item 3 - Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None

Item 4 - Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

	None

Item 5 - Other Information

	None

Item 6 - Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
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Exhibits:	

10 Union Planters Corporation Amended and Restated 1996 Executive Plan

99(a) 906 Certification of Chief Executive Officer

99(b) 906 Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Reports on Form 8-K:

Date of Current Report Subject          

1. July 18, 2002 Press release announcing second quarter 2002 earnings,
reported under Item 5.

2. August 13, 2002 Statements under oath of the Principal Executive
Officer and the Principal Financial Officer in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange
Commissions June 27, 2002 order requiring sworn
statements pursuant to Section 21 (a) (1) of the
Securities Act of 1934, furnished under Item 9.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

UNION PLANTERS CORPORATION

(Registrant)

Date:  November 13, 2002 By: /s/ Jackson W. Moore                          

Jackson W. Moore, Chairman,

President and Chief Executive Officer

Date:  November 13, 2002 By: /s/ Bobby L. Doxey                             

Bobby L. Doxey,
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Senior Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Jackson W. Moore certify that:

1. 	I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Union Planters Corporation

2.	Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
covered by this quarterly report;

3. 	Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4.	The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the
registrant and we have:

a) 	designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) 	evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures
as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report (the
"Evaluation Date"); and

c) 	presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. 	The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or
persons performing the equivalent function):

a) 	all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which
could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses
in internal controls; and

b) 	any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. 	The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or
not there were significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect
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internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions
with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: November 13, 2002

 /s/ Jackson W. Moore                                 

Jackson W. Moore,

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Bobby L. Doxey certify that:

1. 	I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Union Planters Corporation;

2.	Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
covered by this quarterly report;

3. 	Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4.	The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the
registrant and we have:

a) 	designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) 	evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures
as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report (the
"Evaluation Date"); and

c) 	presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. 	The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or
persons performing the equivalent function):
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a) 	all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which
could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses
in internal controls; and

b) 	any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. 	The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or
not there were significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect
internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions
with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: November 13, 2002

 /s/ Bobby L. Doxey                                                              

Bobby L. Doxey,

Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and

Chief Accounting Officer

Exhibit Index

Exhibit 
 number                       Description                     

10 Union Planters Corporation Amended and Restated 1996 Executive Plan

99(a) 906 Certification of Chief Executive Officer

99(b) 906 Certification of Chief Financial Officer
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